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(Fage 8.)
said State, -and papbisulenly eljzible and sesigneble fo, the
publicschoolsdd dverys Oreek. mownehip 1 mﬁwm}aé‘éﬂ%@vm
e sald Stabe; amd ’t*“%gw ach sud-evedy of them are white
ohilzen dund ohileme e gitie race.aud eligiPle and

éﬁ%@f t@ﬂk W@% Oeeek. wm "*7@,@

Ll B




?hat nai*dshw, lw said Splve Gilitand, Nells
lang, Bilier GRS wor Wsds GLiivend, ngr wepple SLI3land
u&sg the wﬁ:ammrm mamm, LG ammw"

g ey mamm

e %ﬁ demnm mﬁmmm,gnm w mm pilee
335%@”3; .fmm Mm thw WW ik et : :




‘Tounship, Solieel Dretpist Now.....; and fer all such other
rand” Purther mm:& a8 to the Court mey seem just, and Tor

‘dmw saya 'mat !m is one of the mmnmfm An sbove eotlien,

(Page b.)
and *School donmiutes of Averys Creek Township®, commending,
Tequiring and conelling them, or either of them, to admit
#8518 plaintiffy, Just nemed as pupils in said public
sohool Pér whits children of the white veoe in Averys ﬁm‘ﬂf

Steyens and Andeyson,
Attorneys Por Plaint iffs,

B8tate of Nordih f‘&fﬁ"ﬁmﬁa
Buneonbe Commby E

Jbedne fivet dyly sworh, depeses

' im, mat he nes

- sy of ma mm %:Mw—
ledg¥ ave true; dxsept am to %mm facts etated thereln
on Parermetion ehd Yelief, snd as to suoh Sacts he believes
them to be true, . S

(S2guea) Rebert GL3lema.
Sworn te Wud Wmm?% e e Lhda %%ﬁgm&m 27510908,




o Wor \
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G 413 1:' and, minors,

1'~F=

Bineee Taun
‘Bune Sm'bav € ounty

£ EALE g 1
Superior Court

By . :

Sy o ; i e b
45w Fread B

ant County 3

h;lg Honorable

o Therts Sylven 633 bidandd Vedd leak§ddidland! Ether Gilliland and
Elst#l & *‘l ; d.,}.gnd Fa.‘hnﬂb'"@maland and Maggle C111iland are

minors wder twnty ongywesrs of &ge,. without gmr&i&n' Rhat as
petitioner ::imza@v&m : .
causemﬁﬂct’*on Hgaing mg,wmmy de of: qucat don.of ‘Bune.

¢ oriter Coutty

"thali:nvea,,said_ minors mwe a good

) ‘d“ﬁchoo chmiﬂ:tew ofr &verys Creek Township, on

“‘i.ng, QW@W the .public wh'lte gohool: in:seld

1@dr- fa.ther ‘g - su*table

: - .‘ ; &**w Vol rerppe
; a,, gm gwir next of7 !‘emﬁﬁm ieald

Wherefore petitiqner prays. thet Ro'bert Gilliland be p="
fhall tusy sre Informed and bollevs the lemwoxm

pointed ncyt rriond to rapregent gaigd - minors i daid aot_ion.
’ vm o is"M m the n»ﬂ; premmrra gl OF 1l g
o ; . We: Grahams ;
mw \H '.!.“m,‘; t.‘wr «aw deforinemt, emt pal I f‘mw tha Gilo-
% < Upon reading the foref,}oing application, *1: js ordored that

account of.

wEL Lo sehNsLned N The geoddd rork oy LAt
Robert Gilliéand be, and he is hereby appointed nert friend
ﬂ‘ﬁ"ﬂ‘ mﬂﬂ i )

of Sylvia Gil1iland, Nellie Gil d, Mther G4113land and Hlgis
, v ah M.% %m?t’ ﬁ% ﬁwiéﬁf%‘m m.’!ebru oV aﬁ?&%aél ,,no_m,:f'

i b ig 1;114 £ 4 ‘

L %f a0 ‘MW 1, $hi, petdtien
3 their,behal .

ki mf“ ww 3% OLit:

. Thst Hzm are 211?9"-"“" 2 art palieve thet e sl s
1»'*& Mmm fm'*a sinsd dn the “’“ M sHraTaol of eald comnleint,

E“‘ﬂ 1 "‘“L"f



S

Ea

i

Nerth .Carolina, . . -, .. . ; In the Superior Qourt,. .

aentained in the first paragpepl oFf sald gompladint qre true,

L

Bt

Bunoombe County. -

q;;lm G;Lx.\gma, 33 p .

W%mg,\}%@* Elsie Gililand, . . )

Uamie. Grilu\a-nd. end/Pamie G1likand, . )

ninars by t‘l\?ir njﬁx‘n friend, Rokert . ) . . ‘

GLlixgmd, . B;{a.im:wfw ) } e
o N/ ragetatt Q. ix REWER.:

1
i

OSuty " Bewre \\Wﬁféaﬁm of ‘Bunmoombe
sounty, ‘and ssbmw ConmEEE EP Kverys
Omodk RouniNtn; dn mwm oty

Golegg b coweedil o ade
TE Ay )

et e we sg
ar 3 s
&

R
Fing Jthe Gomple It nerein
ﬂﬁy: S *,‘ e . i VEyL - : % - K & .\» ae i

Pirsb, That they are dmformed snd belileve the slleggtions

Second, That they are informed ant believe that the allsv
niained in the secend pepsgraph of sald complaint

é’ﬁ “@?’mf&%m’wr

md“sm‘* Wintd FEREE
{ of tme State %ﬁ* :
ai’ﬁf Knd” thmby ot *’mm*”‘m&”
Js, of paid Siaber, As twue, and

. egptained dn said pepagroph

W#@MWC‘%% ET
Foubth, That they a1, Jnrormed and. ba&ieﬂm' thet the al-
legations conteined in the F¥H parasraph of said cemplaint

sgre trus,




thae mmm :
own KBewledus, ARmey

be it

(Page 2, copy of Answer.) |

Fifth, in snswer to the sdxth and seventh p‘a*rﬁ«
grayha of sald complaint the defendants say that they admit
that the plaintiffe named in sald paragraph, for a period
of one week attended the public school for white children
in Aveirys Creek Pewnship in said County, during the Ten th
of August, 1906, WHd that tha said plaintiffs were there-
afterwards excluded f¥om said school, ’but the defendants de+
ny that saoch sxclusion was wiphefel orfilEwiful and in vie-
lation of the Cowstitution of Nonth Carolina; that they
gre inPormed awt believe that the plaintiffs are not children
of the wivite weeep Buat are W«. havdng In them end in
their angestore & ceptain amount of nesye blood, the exact
WWM of whiiph m wagnont % the defendants, and that

hite %‘ﬁ:ﬂ‘#u

they go huxwe without dasy wﬁ Papover thelf oost.
Attorney for Defewlent s,

fing Mly sworm says thek he 26 ff Sgovetary
Wi o Edugetilen of Bubsoube COUNtY, ghe of
el Re hes ﬁsmm the mwgmsg &W@z’ and

e ket the seme X thlie to his
mpbbers Shevein ghated on
£, 48 mmm natbens he bolisves 1t tp

finfmmmﬁwm And Peli

¥ A. 0. Reynalds
‘swern to and sibscrived before me this the 12 day &f
Outebers T0RBe

tsigned Yayous Tpwin OS¢
per J.B.Caln DO
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‘Brtate of

Huneomb e

Vorth Garvoldhn.t. |- CEBRE P 1y &Enhurior Gotnrt,

Courptys,

Swiva GLidl-angd,

; -l

TWtner ¢llilsn
Fannls GLLLX

nexy friend,

Versily

Gounty Ron *r‘ci o:f” Jn(ﬂl(%”ﬂ on of
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Anended Complad nf ey

&

of

s sbhove named, by lsave

2int, £iiled herveln, allege:-




- B
‘ IT. .
That the deféndantn, founty Board of Bducatlon of Buncombe County,
and Secheol nomnltihes of Avervs Orsek Towrshln, in. ]j:unc,-mnbm r':ou.nt'y,
Nowrth C:i:v.;blin::;, and each off them, are duly conmbtifuted apgents 0:1’;‘.1;}155‘
State of North Carclina, -and }_)n‘al.:iy13‘i<3ml subdivigions within sald SL,*M

for the vurncse of malntaining and.administering the syvaten OJ? mublile

ecucntion; and thato

nets of sald agents in tHe administretion of

their sald offiges Ix the wet of $hm State in confampiation of law,as

pPLeintiffs are nel helleve,

-~
3

AL Tgwnd sach

; —Seotiton-

"‘x)'l"l(f‘;‘ﬂ‘, ribed amor

' i. : : ’v s ..
MALL e mm hm*n O'r' natayealdd wvi in 1;h.:f-: Hnit‘mi Shotes, Al

are sitizens of “4he I’mfmra ahoaten

HouState phall make or enforoe any fl.:;wr \’r}*.mh

Liege or immanitiles of oltlssng of fhe inlted

shall ab't‘imfsa H?ﬁ

St=z t 85 nor shall :my,simm Azprive any unerson of 1life, libenty, or

~

propenty, without rlev"zrrfrr;omvm of "law; non deny 1o any zmz'.ﬂson WL

1= jl.,

*'<li<~110w Lhm @ n.l pr'ofm tlon M’ the lmirs*y snd- that Lhe

' ,tfl@il’”-,ﬁal(l “got incexpeliling

defe-ndzmt s rmc,h of Umm, b

cluding the om Lntifrs, and eadhs of them fromisaid public BONOO.

s&tfmﬂ rv 'Ln>

mk 'l‘nwn-shin to continue *




3.

ationd rnd recelve o public school education 13 satd white rablic

sGhicol; and Pukthew, “incthat they B 1:mm from  sald

hlle

5

sohondl Ly the defendants without e iphdesss 67 law, "any statute of

the hndae of Dorth Orpol fo ths contziry notwithatanding,

s R W o a3 R B K S N

@i |
leve Sechion TWRITY TWO (29

1

yon Ll

That, ns Diud

PR ia
of Chanter 445, Pobhlic

IER R

of Howrth Carcilina, 1908, is in vielaiion

:1

off the Sonstiiuticn of Morth Cuapoling sand the Conktifutilon ol the

United Shaten, 'l‘i.,l’l],‘j‘"’31.‘5(31'11’.1;}3.?:,(Ly,!.ll“ st oublic polley -unl voeld,

2l .
G Low E L e e N ] ¥

Live wrdlt

herafore, Lhe . pnialnhil

praved fov in the

UG

. 4 . U
Robamt Cllilened, bedro aniy sromn, v, bt el onn of the plalne

tiffs in whove entitisd aotlon, =s nevdt Driend of s

o s
y

and has hesrd resd the forsgoling anendad comblaint; thedh the Ducte tien

-

in setforth as of his oun Knowledge are Lrus, exompt as ho nadiers

-

thersin shtabed wpon Loformeilon. and Hel

led, and ms Lo sich oath

he Dellsves Lhel to beo haae,

Sworn to and subseribead b Fors e the gy 0¥



North Carolina ) Superior Court
Buncombe County. ) Sept. Term 1908,

Sylvia Gililand et al : i

County Bozrd of Educstion ef ORDER

)

Vs, )
)
)

vt

Buncornbe q%g,mty, et =zl,

In the above entitled cause it appearing to the ceur{o
thet the complaint and sneswer raise issues rfaots to bs de—--é
i::ermined by the jury,

It 1s ordered by the Oourt that gaid action be trans-~
Terred to the eivil isswe docket for the trial of the is~ |
sues ralsed by the pleadifigs Before a juary and ssid cause
ig. met down and Tixed For trial on the second Mondey ef-
the text term of this Coudt.

(8igned) J. A. MoNeill,

Judge Presiding,




| Bylvia Gililsnd et al ‘ )
! vs. : ) ISSUE.

Boerd of Educatlon of Buncombe County et al )

; Are the/infant plaintiffs entitled to admission
into the White B8:hools of Buyncembe County?

i  Answer: Yes.

3

R o e T ] '
ey Sri R NS pimimacsucopyrr B S il Al et e
s TS T e e SRR o
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State of North Cerolina, ) Superior Court.
Buncombe County. )
Sylva Gililand and others

v 1
County Board of Pducation of 3uncomt

county and Scheel Committee of Avery
Creex Township.

This cause comirng on te be heard, and the jury
having answemae'lﬁiissng in favor of the plaintiffs:-

It is therefore adjudged that ﬁhe plaintiffs have
the relief demended in the compleint, and that a writ of
mandemid issue ag prayed for in the complaint, and that O
the Olerk of this Court issue said writ sgainst defendants,
and that he plaintiffs have and recover of the defmmdants
tne costs of this setion.

(Signea) T, A, MoNelll, |
Judge Presiding.




North Carolina,

b el s e Y AT M mraerey h LA

Blmcoﬁbey Loty i

i ge e b -

Board of Educationietw:als =il
et ar T N i s Pt B

orbe Countv, to the Supreme Court of North Caroltn

. Sald enpeal is based upon the ground that the Judgment en= -
teree end rendered in said cause is contrary to the /éw and the
evidence.

- And ryrther for the:'eason that the Judge who tried said

case oommitted a revereable error in the udmission an 'reJee-
tion of evidence and " 1n givf*ng fhe epecial prajere f. 1
tions asked by the plaintirf in his instructions to the

‘generally in which errors will be poi ted out particul r1y7¢n, ,‘“e,

the case on appe%l to. be hereinafter etated and served in this S

case.

Fnrther, error was oommitted in the rendition and
ing: of Jud&ment which appearﬂ of record in said oase-
This 10th day [

JTe Fraﬁier‘Glenn and J. De My

Attyg for Defendantss

o "F*:Led 1/10/65.

Marcue ?rw*n Glerk



Forth Carolina
In Superior Court
Bunc ambe County '

§ilva Gilliland et. al.

ve. Exceptions to Judgment

”;\Counﬁy Board of Eduéaﬁiéﬁ'et- al.

The defendar*s obdeo+ ‘and axcept to the rendition ofend
.entering of the *udgment 1n the above entitled cause renderod
at the Dacember Tem 1906, of ;he quperior Court of Buncaﬂbe,‘

- County,

lst: That“said iudgment Bhould not have been rendered

”‘=?and entered begaus tp"same is: contg&r t“fghe_law andiavidence

2nd: That the " Jud

.‘or in the admission and

5o

'jreJection of evidence during the progress of the trial of said

"auﬁa *n “the Superior Court.s

Srd. Becnusa the Judge committed error in his instruotious ;,

‘“,;gqmerally +o the. Jury, vhich errors will be pointed out 1n par'

ticularity in the oaaa on appeal to be hareinafter served 1n

"this case.

4th' Becausa the Judge committd error in giving cert&i‘

'spacial instru‘ti ng

‘ed for by the plaintiff-;

;- J-.Frazier and J« D Mﬁrphy At'
et Defondants-




T o .

/ Endorsed on the back of said paper is the following:

Silvia Gilliland et. al.
. . ve.

County Board of Rducation et. al.

Exceptions to J udgmeht

ORIG AL

Received January 10th 1906

Served by reading the within
exceptions to judgment to Locke
Craig. .
© Je He. Reed Sheriff ,
‘. Per. T. R. I‘J’Iilson D. 8. .

-




deposit ion of Willia.m Whiteaides.

"the enswet read 'to the" "jury. over the objection of tb.e defen

and’ the defendants exoapted.

Stase of North Carolina o~
Buncorbe C'oun.ty - ‘ W/W _
Sylver @1lliland et. &l, . L

. Mandamus .-

V8. e e In Buncombe Super *or Court.
. " Noverber Term, 1905.
Board. of Rducation of Buncombe

County ot. &.lu'

w3l

This was & civil action tried at the November Term, 1908
of the Super\i.dr:"f}ourt of Buncormbe County, before T. A. McNeill

- - Judge presiding and a Jurv.

lst Except* ons.

A% the tv':la,l the pla.intiffe offered in evidence x£x'the -

One of the quest 1ons and the a.nswer thereto, in said

deposi 1on wa.s as. follows.- )

"Q- Do you remem'ber whe*her Jeffery Gra.ham voted, and ir

‘80, sta»te vrhen a.nd where? "

AL There was nothing sa.id. against his vét:lng, and I think

" he always voted-

In a.pt time th:!s questinn and. a.ny a.nswer thereto Were o'b—

Jeote-a to. ‘by the dei:‘ nde.nts- ?he obdection was overruled and




' 2. . .

2nd Exception.

Among other things His Honor charged 1;14?1 Jury as follows.
, : that ;
U But 4P you do‘not 80 find or if you £ind \though of mixed

blood or d.escent, yet ‘that J’effery Gra.ha.m had no negro blood

in his ‘veins, you w:LJl answer the issue"yes " =

,s oxcept to the above and insist tha,t the o

same Wwas error a.nd erronecus.. , ‘




you should can
v FePLery Graham

“the appellants’

D 3.0
3rd Exception.

- Bis Konor at the request of the plaintiffs ga.ve:i“the fol-

lowing special instructions:- " If you find that +ﬁe pla}inti-ff'.

and their ancestors, have not heretofore associated with negroes \

social
but have aseociated with wh'!te people on  terms ofequality.

‘and that their anoeatora went to the white schools, claiming

to be of Portuguese descent, thia evidence must be considereed

in arriving a.t a oonclusion as to wha’c race they belqngod a.nd, :

,der in this connact:lon, “the declaratj ons of

ha.t ho«wa.s of ort.uguese ‘descent.

ingrof: this: spec&a:l instruction by h‘ls Honor

xzeept, and 4nsist that the same is error-‘




Fhatba a¥ Apeth Sarolina,
Gill il%giﬁ et al.

Tty »
vE. _ o Agreement as to case
Board ?i’i ’f‘%&u%}aj‘ta&o‘ﬁﬁﬁf Waliis 211iland, on appeal.
Fihee (131 40y A o ‘
Bunc orb ﬂ%ounty and oth‘é’?s"’ Laidandy % -
"M !ti’”'et‘i ”&“L’L‘Eﬁ& &‘!1“1:11"4, : } , T S

g?cngf-‘rgectrl’} r‘gtated but it 315 understood the.t

‘ar " "
m R AR part of Toase fnxwzxi?w:,&"—y

«m& mw
Faccnspt ion 2

gL &*!’i‘m«m 'M* W *%hg;ww-
Exce pt i on: ©

T
rrectiy s s Sy

ta&g‘s instruction’ a.é gl 'n??.‘é“y'

; b@lgms Eﬁi’p appe :

: i AT ﬂ&j’ ’
n th*s v?.aw I‘ziomwtﬁ‘?‘ S%en

.a,11, s@;ﬂg

: er.
:&b zl.lm ’tf &

; gzg UG %fﬂm car: &
*"urphFAt%gg' for Ap‘?){llanta. .

vt el e -

Stevens & Anderson wrd Loce Craig“



| State of Worth Garolina, ,

; Buncombe Peunmy.
| Sylva Gi1i1énhd, Wellie Gililand,

| Etner Gililénd, Flsie Gililand,
Mamie Gililand and Fannina Gililand,

minors, b‘y ’o‘heir next friend,
Robert aililand

. plsintiffs. DEPOSITIONS.

versus
County Board of Education of Buncombe
County, and School Cemmittee of Averys
Creek Tems%i’p, in Bmaom‘ba oewity,

N Bl el el Nt h S R Nt N N

W, <

_ Pamsue:nt to the amexed cemmiseion to me d‘ftrected,
I , Jeel Dhgred] Yemmfssionsw, wader the aumwrmw’ thersof,
on thé 11th day of Wevemser, 1905, at 11 otoleck A M.,f pat the
residence of Mary ma‘b@r, in Averys Oreek Tawnshi;;ﬁ, Bmeombe
r‘auntv, Narth Gaa:@lina, the plaintifrs b@iny reprwsanted by

 Stevens & Andorsmn, thelir attorneys, and the defendants be-

ing reprawnte& b;r o et . s bro-—
ceeded to *b&ke the dapositions of Marv Babor and

. s who being firs$ duly sworn te speak the
truth. betmm;nl _‘th@ q&id plaintiffs anel dafahdanta, M@Wa an#
say, as famgw:; _tha depasitiom of Mary ‘rabox- 'b@ing &8 follows
v Teber was exenmined by J. B. Andersen,of counsel
for plaimiﬂ's &:mlizawr

LR

++

Av:arys Ormk, N c., oow.patien, faim and hwsm wmmlc.
| 2 Blmame state the present conditien of your health

anc’ eyesigmv
C -Health not med. Eyesicht almost gene,

BN




- with: the Wntite pecple? Lo e

. wnote womgh or a 6@ldred womsn?

(Maryfrabor-page 2)

8.Pleass state whether you are physically ‘able to gcb

P to Asheville: and-attend court as & witnese dne the above oase;

and 4Ff rot® gble, Eitate yvour Péisons? ‘

‘&.~Not abl#é to'zo to Asheville to attend Courty - |

Hot able to stand the conveyanocs there. |
4igtate the names of your father and mother?

o x”mfﬁe%" ¥ Grayhenm is my fathed "Ft-aﬁ‘b‘ﬁe\“ Greyhem

St i 08

is my methae

+PaBtate Whether youp pamn&a are. nung, and. if net 4‘

| state wha:a they: dded, and their.ages at the respeptive. datns‘

of thedr mm&« S ey . :

!

.-wmwy gre dead. Dgnt know how lan« they haye been
d;ea*d. I beaieue father 77 years old When he died, but T |

+ T

am no t surw

6-11# veu:c fat&wr m- m@hhﬁv w‘ar ufbaﬁad o vcm to what
p thg}r bal@mgad, piaase etate what thw'
] EERE A Y
or Mﬂwr mf' tum «aaid, gimg ‘t‘:‘he t ime amd nima :w you mm
iy T d ’\ el ¥

R el

&wﬁ imm thmr agd. mpther in emvwmtmn Witn

%

Qrm%ﬁmbhw’ Rytow say that ws wos of the Portugese Mm’t«v

when I was goout -&m&.w :ream ohd at the hems- of" o Tather,
R what ohumeh datd your Tather belony ar @zzf‘ what

ehuroh wes :ém £ mEnben? R R N v TR
a»-ummmm Fpiscepak Shureh. ‘
ami;wm your people: always ghtended the same ‘chursh

howilles, e e sw
B Sl WG neve you sad-youmpasple been recognized
in ymwwmmmw

v, m% sons ae otmr« ;wh:tta ‘pecple.

Y :m,.m% o fat e ﬂt‘i“s’i‘t t’iw white people: sy i so

HOW wwm ’brnatod by them?
AWH@ visited the white pea@le and wis respecied as

IR N T T oy,
B ¥ ki Do A

a wiihe de, “
Iﬁaﬁ'@w have yvou been treated in your coumunity

AyeAs & white woman.




'

(Mary Tabor, page 3,)

12. Do yeu-venenber vour graandfather @rahsme
AL do-net. Tihave hpard my, father spesk often of him.;

13.Bave you visited and eaten at the hemss of the white
msoplef of your cogmunity. I se, who? , :
A,«x Haves Jason Welker, Moges Cochypen snd J, R, [
Lenoss, James Hignber, Wm O Berry and meny others. I have
eateon @t ';;,(g_utablm of all these people; ‘
14  Heve iWu sar amwmw amr qu,iltings ofq cram slmcking;g
in your neighberhood, if sd please stete who invited you |
and a1l the divouietancen? i
Aew¥as g -geqa,wmile Yagok I was _i;nv:lt«cd By Mrs. Jaseph |

Lanse and meny athers,
18.;%&‘& m;mm nave you &'btond&d or belenged te during
your reas:idema :{,n wwvﬂ treek Township?
a.mz fim%‘ﬂ m&mufﬁ the M«thwmt Cmuroh at Avarya Oroek
and bemag &%ﬁs&?&iﬁﬁm whth the mede of bapbism mimm the
‘Bwﬁ%ﬁﬁ% ohgiteh A anumakwa ﬂwﬂmﬁv N. €. and meve mw m@mbars*ip
to Xverys Groek Bept Sl
L8ywes that mw:m atmm%d by the white or ocoldired z&amr
- Kaolite pedple. J.ReLenteyd,J.Tenge, Moses Cochman, '
BAron Bishbop. | , »
17.Give the memes ‘of othey pevsgus who attﬁmdad that ahuveh
iin TRoligrey O Ts Tanw,; Uese guohran, Adron Bishop,
18.Who Wes Newoy Omehem or Grimes?
“‘ﬂwﬁmy@@%ﬁ@r"& staters I have seéen hov,
104y WS John CPeheind |
Av-ly Taknes Drothers Wever seen hit,
2o wmery did fhey Iiver . ,
Ry~I0 Wi es Gouity, N.C. '
2i.¥ave your peepte atterded the white schools and white

churches?
Ag*Yﬂﬁ»
R2uWnen d'?.d this tmuhlw over your peeple attending the

white schogls arise? | |
&4~T do Mot Temeber when,




28.W&s Jeffry or Jefferson Grahanm very dark?
RBoSAvout sy a@”f’e#&am, But rmdder.
24;What wes thé. color: of nis heir end was it ktﬂky”

hiwgmackfﬂOftrand a Little curly, but not kinky.

?E.What 15 thc rwputation in the Tamily -8 to what race

you belon# to? .
A*—Portugeaa.

Yar -
(SQd ) Mary X mabod
mark
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DEPOSITIQN’O? HﬂRRIET RUTH,

e s, tp e g tig. Spgidenog o, geetion.
newer: : - n 1832, ve
in’ Her'derson C@umty, N.C. Occupation =

héusekeey er,

R Please s»‘tate the prmsenu oondition of your health ang
eyesight,
Answer: My health .is good except rhewnatism, My
gyesiont ig ﬂeed.

3. Please state whether you ar: able physically to go to
Asheville ard attend court em o witness in the above
cege and 17 net able state your reasons.

Answer: T am not able 4o stand conveyance,

4, Did yfou Know: Jeffry Graham?
L7 e known him ever sinee I could rem@mber,

Answer: T ha
5. Wha'c was his samp.

Answeor: Hﬁ er t@i‘i@ra‘bly dark. i
8, Did hﬂﬁ Jeffry Gwaham, have any sppearsnce of having

negro bloed in him?
Ansiert He ¢1d not resémble the negro.

7. Did you ever Mpar him say to what race he belonged?
Mnswer: I have heard him tell my father he wam & ;
- perugdiae,

8. Di€ you know ¥Eles Grohem?
Angwer: T Bode him when T seen him,

9. What was hiq somp lexiol
Angwar mm%m n@g? Yany Aaric.

10,04 gg wave any sppesarariee of having nogro bleod in his
veln '

Migger: He add not Heve any appeavance of the negro,

Heé had black curly hair, ot kinky.

geheral reputation in the family as to what
“Pertugese.

12.Did the Grahapm family attend church with the white psople?
Answer: Yess

12.0id they attend sghoel with the white people?
Answery RIL thn i’im@!} sneération wvent to schaoel witl
Thie % le, There was never any troubl
18 thei:r‘ @t isnd“imr oo e i

ll.awmt ;hs ;ghe

4.._“
[ ]

l4.How wede they : nlzed in t’npiv ecormunity?
A,k

#s white pegple.
15.Dld they visit and were they visited by the whi*t@ paaple
AL They visited mnd was visited by the white :e
race, .

16.144d they eat and slesp with white people?
ALz Yes they dia,



Y,

(Harriet Rath,page 2.)

17. Were they leaders in the church at Averys Oreek with
the white people?
&,- Yes they were.

i3. ?id or did .
heir v@nek

o

, 6§? ng

19. Did you ever hear James Greaham conduct praver service
%t Av&rﬁs crebk Church?

° her
(fgd. ) HarriettXRuin
mark

{hy depositien of Mary Tabor and Harriett Rutn

Th@r ‘ Fhou ok
%aéfsmbfu to end subsoribed before me at the time and
plase mentfoned above.
i the L1 day of NovVember, 19808,
C(Bgd.) . “Joel Inmgram
G@mmiauionér
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! state of Nordh Carolina, In the Superior dourt.

1 Sylva Gitiland, Nellie 3ililand, )

Buncombe Couftty.

Ether Gililand, Wisie Gililand,
Mamie Gililatid, and Famnie Giltland,
minors , by their next friend,
Rohert Gililemd

PLEIREIrPe.
gounty Board of Tducation of | )

Butidombe Comty, end School Committee

‘of Avarys Uheek ‘Tawnship, in Buncembe

"pefendants, ' )

Yooy 1-A I R I R i

Parsysnt to the annexed commission to npe directed, X
B. C. Montefth, Commissioner; under thns authority thereef,

» i
N thie 17tw day of November, 1905 at the residence of Willianm

Whitesides in' Swein Cownti, Nowth Carolina, the plaintiffe
peiny veprestnted by John B. Anderson, of counsel fov |
plaintifPs, end the defendtants not repiresonted, procesded to
take the depoiition of william Whitesldes, who being first

duly swoim e wpeak the truth hetween the sai@ plaintiffs anf

Aerenaaitty, depotes WA sElevw "
l.Mat is your ave, name, residence and oceupetion.

By neme’ Yo Williem Whiteslides, age, 72 years,:

raui@ence ‘Swains Gounty, Pomyéys Orewk, ~occupation, farmer.

2,How long have you vesided in Swain County?

Ry PPy Plive oy Tebby yeard. }
2. Whiere Wid you Yeside previous to moving to Swain? ,

1 vou mver wesidéd dn Sunecembe County, so state and at yhat

tirne?

¥ :
i



ot

; (Wm.Whitesides,pags 2. ]

AT moved Trom Macon County to Swsin. I lived in

. Buncombe County from the time I was ten years old wmtil I

i |
,‘ was l4 years-old. . ‘ [

4. Did von ever know Jeffrey Jraham of Buncombe Counv‘f ,

,‘ and 1f oo mm when and where gou. new him and far what
| Length of time?

' Ae=T Koy JefPry Graham who lived about six miles

Seuth af A,shmvillw fmom alowt 1840 te 1844 and was a neighbol

to him for femr years and knew him for several years affer-

werds,
‘ 5. TR you avey Hed sy conversation with aim in . refer-
-eviow 1o the pace of people to which he belohgy sn from whioch
he descended, plesse &wta‘ Lhe facts fully?

Ko~ heamd him sap thet hebeddvged to the Portuzese
Races -

Bello yar pansb ev -whother Jeffrey Gneham-voled, amnd if

g0 stabte Wen and wrehe.
& ~Dhere s wdbhing 45l syginet his vobifig wnd T

; tnink ne always veoted,
9. mven yewr Wiowledds of JePfrey Grahanm, i yeur
| opinden ‘Ge whet vaes did he “belong®
i AsTobalieve he-ig & member of the Rertugese R&ces -
I have sesty minbeads-of Portuypese and he looks like a' Portu-
THER, R R O
- Bulhmte-guy «ather Tobte yar Way Know-abeut ﬁwfﬂﬂ%v
Grehempon gy sethar member of his family.
A.~He wae -Aark conplegted. ‘About the color of Jim
Bvans, ok e met-any darkele ‘
| v DuYret was the c@lar oF his hair anc’ wae 1”& Kinky?

e AeHEE ﬁm was Llack end stTaight and he umally
wore his hsir long.




| (Wm.Whitesides, paze 3.) j
10.What church ¢id Lhey attend? :

‘ . A.~I do not kmoew whnat church they attended but they |
did not attend church with the negroes. ' |

v © 1l.wnmet school did the Graham children attend, the

fwhite sohools or the black schools? ?
: A.~They cttendsd school with the white poeple when tﬁ‘g\v
| i

| attended &t gll. , -

12.Hew were they. regognized, as.white people or |

FE

fnegr@as?7; |
lf A ~They were recognized as white padple. f
| 18.Did they visit the white people.

A.~Yes,

14.D1d they eat and sleep with the white poople?

A.-They wonld eat' and sleep with the whifd. One of
the giris stayed at wy houke or my father's house and She
was Vhested &8 oneof AheLamilye . e e |

15.Was snything sver 'ssid aliout fhé fanily vemng:
chommnd with ths negfo in those da;srs'?

A.~Nothing was ever said gbout them being negroos, |

bt they wémﬁ gaid to be Periugese.
18.04d ahy member of the family have kinky hair?
Ax-Not that I know of. f
17.WHat was your prefession when you were & youny m“{"

AaT was & >“s'c3hml tegoher anud Farner.

. 18,Héw wers thiese perople recosnized dn their cewmrmmic
| by, aswnlte or blesk? |

hooHeY WeTE Pecosnizh0 &5 White pesyle nd they sal
they were Paviupsge sné the wife of Jeffry wes & Fair women,|

net dgvk ukinned.
194 What was their moral cheracter?

ATt was goed. They wers honest, siraighbforward

reople, ' his ‘
, (8zd, ) William X whiteside

Attesti®, C, Monteith mark




The Ferw”oin" daposition of WilWiam Whiteside was sworn ko

and subsnribad velfore me &t the time snd place mentioned

ghove,
(82d4.) B, C. Monteith
Commissiener.
This November 17, 1 9 0 5.

- Bworn to and sybscribed before ne
(N@tarial) This the 17th day ef Nev 1805
(SEAL } (8gd.) E.C.Menteith

Notary Publie
Swain Ce W.O.

Notice waived and gp-mned by consent subjeot to all
objections and excepitions

Nov 23 1806
ngﬂwg W evens & Anderson
. \% s For PILfs
U WMartin A‘E'by




No: 2.—‘lJNI}ERTAKlNG Y APPEAL—FOR COSTS —-Prmted and Ior sa.le by Edwa.rds & Broughton Prmters, Raleigh, N, C.

-.COUNTY--In ;he Superior Court.

\

Plaintiff..... . i

Against 4

i _ This... ../ o day of- > WL&% (7 !

Defondant... ../ i

Whereas, Onthe..................... ... . ... ... dayof. ... .. .. e 189 ‘}
And Whereas, The appeHcmt . intend R_. to appeal fr'om said judgment to the Supreme bourtﬁ .

Now, Therefore, Ws,..{ . of the County of

Of o T Em———

of T — , UNDERTAKE, pursuant to the Statute, that the said appellant.....,
shall pay all costs and damages fha.t may be awarded against.. .Mh:,,,,on such appeal, not exceedmgw
dollars, ' —

I RO88 t  oeeeee  eene emraean

e e

...COUNTY--Sct.

and. ... T T T T T T s ., above named, being severally duly sworn, say, each for
himself, that he s a resident o:f the State of North Carolina, and Worr.h double the sum specifled in the above undertaking,
over all his debts and liabilitins, and exclusive of property exempt from execution,

/X
Sworn and subscribed before me this 70 cenee .. day of

Glerk Svpemor Court.



ATDORNEVE FOR THE PLAINIIFRC

Btate of North Qacolina.

Buncombe County.

Srivia Gilliand and obtlers :

R e M
[ M

The County Rosrd of Xducetlion :

¢f Bvrcombe Counity and ovhevrs, ¢

L0 LOTKE CRALG, ¥8Q., AN MESSRS. STAVENS & ANNJR?ON,
i THi ABOVE BENTITLED ACTIOH.

2]
-
2#

YOU ARE HRBERY WOTIFIED that the defendantes will

make @ motion before the Supreme Court of North parolina,

'Waf‘Ralengh, on Tuesday} May:-1by 1906} nt 10:0C eo'clock

A, M., or as soon thercafter as the (forrt can henr the same,
tc grant a new trial in the avove entitled aausé, now
vending in said CGourt on appeal, upon the greund of newly
discover éd éﬁiggnco snd testimony,

We he;éﬁith hand you a copy of the affidsvit of

AC Reynolas, Superintendent of Public IRmiruction of

Ve

Buricombe County, and copies of the affidvﬁ.i% W
Gresnles, Hardin Mallery, Harriet Burton,,?wan. Greenlee,

MM, Orr and Leland yartin, The evidenca updn vhich a
new trial will bé asked in the Supreme Court appears in the
coples of' the affidavits handed you herewith,

This the 5th day o: May, 1906,

KtTorneys for duféndanta in abovk_
entitled aation. L




.

o

o

STATS OF WORTH CAROLINA.

BUN MBE OO URLY,

wa a2 T T e 3 1S TE Gve HR e L T TR 7Y TE ¥R TR N A~ T % NS MG K NS G Tw e te ed

+ 54 o8 ee -

Z
Sylvia Gilli@m{,et al.,
VS, ‘
) AFPFTFIDAVIT,
The County Board of Education ‘
of Buncombe Countye. :

-y > T S T N TS T UE T G Ow S8 G VS ¥E TR T NS YR T TW e We WS D8 S Ip i Mk 8

L2l Rgzartcla

says I reside iﬁ/;unccmbe County, North Caroliha, aa d hold

the offlceof c7622;¢izf. f;zﬂ 6E1h9¢62534¢ 4/6é4£érﬁyﬂfiz
AL U te o V2. &,

I held sald office at the time of tMe trilal of the above men

being duly sworn

ticned case in the Suocerior @ourt of Buncombe County, North
Carclina, and for some time prior thereto. I was present
at the trial of said case and was in consultation with the
counsel for the defendant s before said trial, andrgiﬂed in
the preperation of the facts in the case and looking up
witnesses; that the defendants used due diligence in the
preperation of said case for trial, and introduced before
the jury all of the evidence which they were able to get;
that the family knownmgsﬂqrimeg or Graham have 1ijgﬁmg§§glzm
in Averys Creek Township in Buncombe“d;;nﬁy; that T was
informed up to the trial all of the older members of said
Tamily who lived in this County resided in Averys Creek
Township.

The school conmittee of Averys Creek Township were
presment at the trédl an d gave all the information and

assistance that they could; that all of the older citizens




|

| May 1906,

-l
who were supposed to know anything about the history and |
lineage of tlie Grimes family were seen and talked to by
some one in behalf of the defendants before the trial and asg
many of them as could he gotten to the Court were brought
as wilnesses; the defendants got allufhe testimony they
corld find and made inguiries extending over a nuwber of
days prior to the trial and pending the trial; thal after
said trial was over and the defendants had lost the case
before the jury a number of persons volunteered information
about the case which the defendants knew nocthing of at the
time of the trial; that the defendants knew nothing of the
testimony. set forth in thg affidavit of either Teland Martin,

L it~ M A
Margaret Orr, Harriet Burton or Hardin Mallery or Swann
Greenlee at tge time of the trial; thait the defendants had
heard of the testimony which W, W. Johnson ‘would give and
endeavored to get him t6 Court, but it was reported to the
dsfendamts by reliable partlies that he was=too sick to
attend Court, and hence his testimony could not be obtained.

{

Subsecribed and wBworn to before me this the - day of
l !’

! Y ro
P |




Nerth Carclina,

Buncomhe County.

D) ¢
Sylva Gilliland, ¢t al, '

~-against~- . AFFIDAVICT.
The Board of REducatlon of S -

Buncombe County, et al.

Be it known tha* on this the 27th day of January,

A. D, 1906 before me George H. Wright, a Notary Public

of the County of Buncombe, North Carolina, duly cormmissioned
and sworn, and by law aﬁthorized to administer oaths and
affirmations, personally appeared William Greenlee of the
said County and State, and who beifig duly sworn did depose
and say, that he ig a colored man ahout seventy-fiwe (75)
years of age, and that he knew Jeffrey Grimes and Louis
griries well, That Jeffrey Grimes was very dark, darker
than Jane Patton, who he was reputed %o have married, who
wag® also the mother of Fellx Grimes colored (a negro); knew
Fel ix Grimes and his mother well; also knew that they claimed
%0 bhe ralated to Jeffrey qrimes. The saild Felix called the
son of Jeffrey and Jane Patton, Jeffrey's reputed wife.

Thet the said Jeffrey and Louls are brothers.

‘ The deponent further stated that Jeffrey and Louis
requently passed Mr. Tidille Patton on the French Broad
River where he {(deponent) iived. The said Jeffrey Grimes
and Louis Grimes were looked upon and always saild to be free
negro:2s, The deponent further stated that he knew Keener

Grimes, a tailor in Asheville, who married a servant of

Dr. Fardy by the name of Ma}ilda Forney, a negro; that




9 e

Columbus @rimes, another son of Louls, a nephew of Jeffrey
s > X J

grimes, lived with a free negro woman by the name of Aunt
Socky Bailrd. And %the deponent further sddith that he never
heard Jeffreyv grimes nor Louls Grimes claim *to he Portuguese,
or c¢laim to he white, or ftried %o associate with white
peopls. That they looked like negores, and that thelr were
always looked upon as a family of free negroes. The deponent
further sadith that he never heard them gilve any other name

or called hy any other name than Grimes,

And further the deponent salth not .

Wil Leorn B e Lot somn)
Witness Mna i

In testimony whereoffIl have hereunto set my hand

and affixed my Notarial geal this the day and year first

e S Wi

Notary Put

ahove written.

My commission expires

Dec., 7th, 1807,




&

e

Nor+h carnlina,

Bunconhe County.

U U V)
Sylve Gilliland, et al, :

--agalnst=- AFPFPFIDAVIT.
The Board of REducation of |
Buncomhe County, et al.
JOPU U,

Be it known that on this the 27th day of January,
A. D, 1906 hefore me George H, Wright, a Notary Public of
the County of Bunfowmbe, NOrth Carolina, duly commissioned
and sworn, and by law authorized to adninister oaths and
affirmations, nerbonaITJ appeared Col. Leland jrartin (white)
of the S&ld Countv and %tate, and who heing duly sworn
did depose and say, that he*ﬂ%”a white man past eighty (80)
years of age, was born and reared twelve (12) miles fnom
Wilkesbhors, N. C., and that he never lived out of the County
of Wilkes more than seven (7} years altogether., The depo-
nent further salth that from his earliest recollection
there has been a family or counection of free negroes by
the name of Grimes living in and around Wilkesboro. The
deponent further saith that he never heard or knew of any
one by the name of Grimes, or by any other name czaimed to
be Portuguese, or of Portuguesé descent being or living
in the County of Wilkes, and that he knew the inhabitants of
sald County well.

And :further t..» deponent sailth not.

%/%3734 = ’MSeal)

Witness,




In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed my Notarial Seal this the day and year first

above written.

_,fgﬁgﬁanZLQZkﬁz&'¢ééé;¢_,-

Notary Public

My commission expires

nec. 7th, 1907,
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North Caroclina,

Buncomhe County.

S, ¢

Sylva Gilliland, et al, .

--ggainst--

1>
U=
t
t
(e}
[
g
1
[ ]

the Board of Education of

Buncombe County, et al. :

SRR

Be it known that on *this the 27th day of January,
A. D. 1906 before me george B, Wright, a Notary Public of
the County of Buncomhe, North Carolina, duly commissioned
and sworn, and hy iaw authiorized 4o adminieter oaths and
alfirmations, perscnally appeared Swan greenlee (colored) : |
of the said County and State, and who weing by me dulyy
sworn-did depose and say that he is a colored man about
sixty-five (65) years of age, and that when he was a bo¥

A

%i/kné; Jeffrey Grimes and Louls Grimes, his brother, who
%efe called free negroes., That he never heard anyone
intimate that they were Portuguese or white; that he worked
in a blacksmith shop a great deal with Mllas @Grserimex
Grimes, a son of Jeffrey, sald Milas being a bhrother of
Theodore Grimes. That he never heard the said Milas Grimes
claim to he either Portuguese or white, hut that he was
always lcoked upon and treated as a negro man. The deponehﬁ
further states that M. Grimes had stald all nlght at his
house several times,

The depronent further states that he Xnew Keener
grimes, son of Louls Grimes, the saild Louls helng a hrother
of yeffrey. That the'said Keener mrrled a negro girl

helonging to Dr. Ged Tardy by the name of Matilda Forney;




oA

and tha*t he lived with her for a agmber of jears.

And the deponent further states that hp knew Columbus
Grimes, ancther son of Loulw; that he took up and w lived
with an old free negro woman called Aunt Sooky Baird. And
he further statss that he never knew of the Grimes being
called Grahams until recently, and tha%t he never heard
Milas Grimes, who had worked 1n a shop wlth the deponent
called Graham, and when spea’ing to him or by him to any
other person that he was always called Grimes.

And furthe#tthe deponent saith not.

x/;- e (50
Witness. SRATEY =% {ZL&,(SC&I)

i._ - 4;4 //:..(_ <,

In testimony whereof I have hereunte se¢t my hand and

affixed my Notarial geal this the day-and year first-above

written.,

—%I%uarv PuWMM o

My fommlission expires

Drea, 7th, 1907.




North Carclina,

Runconbe County.

gilva Gilliland et al. §

§
v, §
. § Affidavit.
Board of Rducation of g

Buncombe County et al. §

BE IT KNOWN that on fnhe 29th day of January,1906,before me,Geo.
H,Wright, a Notary Public for the County of Buncombe ,Naorth Carolina,
duly commisioned and sworn, and by law authorized to administer oaths
and affirmations,personally appeared Mrs.Margaret Orr,of"SaT&fgéunﬁy
and State,and Who being by me duly sworn,did depose and say:-

That she Is a white woman ,70 vears of age, and livea in the

same neighborhood that Jeffrey and Louls Grimes lived in, and that sk

‘she knew them well-from her infancy up to thelr death, That she was

‘well acquainted with Louis, the brother of Jeffrey Grimes,who lived-

close to whers her Mother lived..
were free negros. RBoth Jeffrey and Louls Grimes were darkand ‘looked
like negress, and were lookpd upon and treated as negroes bj:the white

people,” = o ‘ o

The deponent further sayeth that, Jeffrey and Louls married

women,who whi le bedng of.a sunburnt color,were reputed to be white.T:

fhey were not allowsd to marry In North Caroclina,the men being negroes

and the wdﬁeh that they wmarried white women,so they went to South Caro
lina to get married.
The deponent further 'sayeth that ,Jeffrey and Louis Grimes never

associated with the white people on the terms of eyuallty. That

-

Louis not bheing a property'ouner worked for wages at different places,

and was some times allowed the privilage of eating with the white

people, but there were those who would not permit him to eat at the

same table,he Dbeing a negro,
The deponent Tuther sayeth that, she knew thelr families, and

who said he was a sop of Jeffrey Grimes,

that she knew Felix Grimes

And that pelix claimed to be a negro.

¥ " i B
a brother of Theodore grime



ahe nevar banrd ans of  Shoam

called Crahar so bl edhor D owar, Phe s o dara alan s

A rhem(Crimag) eall Phoee-selves, o

I

nereunto get my hand and

Hotarial Seal,

pary, 1405 .,

. y
votary Pubdlc,

T Oermmigslion

Decaembar TLL, L=07,



' Buncombe County et al.

North Caroliné.

Buncombe County.

Siiva Gillilana et als. :

Vo
Affadavit.
Roard of Educalion of

.

B IT ENOWN thati e¢n this the 25th day of January,
1906 ,before me,Geo.H.Wright,a Noiury Public for the County of
Buncombe ,North Curolina,duly commissioned and cworn,and by law

authorized wc administer oailhs and affirmatlons,personally ap-

Peared Harriet Burton,of said County and State,and who being

by me duly sworn,did depose and say:-

That she is a colored woman between 70 and 8C years
of age,that her maiden nume was Harriet Grimes and that she.iQ
a daughter of Felix Grimes,s colcored man (negre),now dead.lhat
the said Felix Grimes Wag the son of Je)ffrey Grimes,and that
his mother was Jennie Patton,the first wife of said Je}ffrey
Grimes and & slave alt the time of her marriage to him,; that botb

i

JeXT7rey and Jennie CGrimes were colored persons (negroes),but

“thalt the said Jexffrey Grimes was the darker of the two,he be{

ing even darker lhan the deponent herself.

The deponent further sayeth that,after living with

Jennje,his Tirst wife,for several years,the said Jeffrey CGri-
mes,ut a date which the said deponent is unable to remember,

left his said wife and at some later date,which sald deponent
is also unable to remember,was married tc a woman named Hst-

riczge ,hier first name and her color being unknown to ke depon-
ent, That to them several chlldren were born among whom were .
Theodore Grimes,somef?mas called Theodore Graham,snd James t

Grimes,the latter being now dead.

The deponent sayeth that she has visited at the home
-
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(2)
;‘of suid Treodore Grimes and heen recognized by him as the chil@
\iof his half brother,Felix Grimes;that the said Felix Urimes
and the said Treodere rimes visited each other in their homesE
"and recognized and spoke of each other as half brothers;and
that the said Jeffrey Grimes recognized the deponent as his
grandchild and treated her as such,holding her on his knees
and pluying with her many times.

Tne depcnent further sayeth that ihe sald James

Grimes,the said Felix Grimes and herself were of practically
i':'t.he same color and thét the family resemblance between them
‘§was very strong.

The deponent further sayeth: that she never heard her
géfather,Felix Grimes,cr her grandfather,Jeffrey Crimes,or her
%funcle,Theodore Grimes,call theméelvestraham when speaking

ito each otrer or of gach other to other persons,but that they
ialways spoke of theméelves by the name of Grimes;and that de-
5iponent never heard them,or any of them,declare that they were
of Portugese descent,prior to 1885,but that they considered

" themselwves and were generally known as belcnging tc the negro

i
| race. And further the deponent sayeth not.
!

il Mt I et
I~ sl

i

ig In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand
L and affixed my Notarial seal,this the day and year first
jabove written.

; ,/%&¢” /4Z‘ g%kiAé%ﬁgl

g Notary PuFlic. i

~My commipsion expires December 7th,1907.




North carclina,

Buncombe County.

SIS, g

P

Sylvae Gilliland, e% al,
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--against --
The Boardsof Bducaiion of

Buncomhe County, et al.

Be 1t known that on this the 27th day of January,
A. D, 1908 hefore me George H., Wright, a Notary Publiec of
the Count& of Buncombe, North parolina, duly commissloned
and sworn, and by Jaw authorised to administer ocaths and
affirmatioﬁs, personally appearéd Hardin Mallery of the
sald County and State, and who being duly sworn did depose
and say, that he is8 a colored man about seventv-seven (77)
years old, and that he knew Keener grimes, sometimes called
zDock"; didn't know whose son he was, Yeener or "Dock was
a tallor in Asheville, and married a colored girl belong-
ing to Dv. Hardy by the name of Matilda Forney. The depo-
nent further saith that he knew wenner well, and was at
Drﬁtyiﬁgyjs often wheh Kenner was there, as he also had a
Wif@fétuéhe same time, Dock left his wife but still Wdrkéd
in Ashevilk® at his trade. That the deponent further saith

Colunmbus

that he knew Kmmmax Grimes, who married or lived with an
old free negro woman called Aunt Sooky Baird, and that he
does not now what became of them.

The deponent further saith that he knew Jeffrey
Grimes; that he was very dark, looked like a negro, (any-

body knows he was not a white man). The deponent further

says tha*, he is 77 years old, "old enough to know them




-0

grimes". That he never heard any of them claim to be Por-

tuguese or to iry *o associate with white people; that they
held themselves as colored people. The deponent further
saith that he knew Felix Grimes and Aunt Jane Patton, his
mother; tha* Felix grimes claimed to bhe a son of JTeffrey
Grimes, and that Aunt Jane Patton was reputed to be the Tirst
wife of Jeffrey grimes, and tha*t Jeffrey and Louis Grimes
were hrothers.

And further the deponent saith not,/

Witness,

ég:/fg_ W2

In testimony whereof I have hereunte set my hand

and affixed my Notarial Seal this the day and year first

— - I
I

above written,

g - Jor ,-/ A
ﬁfi« Wi el e
“  Notary Public?

My comaission expires
Dec. 7th, 1907,

S
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b cnp:l.aw of tha aftiﬂa.viw h&ndad you Mrowith.

Btate of Morth ¢arolinas
Buncmhe Gountye

Sylvia Gilliand and others

3
A “ige L 3
?he County Board of ﬁﬁma‘hion 3
‘of Puncombe County and otherse §
TO LOCKE CRAIG, ESQ., AND MESSRS. STEVENS & ANDERSON,
ATTORNEYS FOR THE PLAINTIFFS IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED ACTION,

YOU AR® HERREY NOTTPIED that the defendants will
make & motion haﬁm‘e the Supreme fourt of ¥orth @a.*réiina.,
at Raleigh, on Tussday, May 15, 1906, at 10300 o‘clock

As Mo, Or as soon thereafier as the Court can hear the same,

to grant a new trial in the above entitled cause, now
pending in. aaid a@nur‘b “on appeal, upon the ground of newly
discoverdd eﬂdem and testimony,

‘ We herw&th hand you a copy of the affida.m%r
& C. Roynolds, | rintenaent of Public Yustrugticm d4f
Buncowbe @qw’by, ;\#’nﬁ (mpiea of .n) fLigy '
Greenlee, Hn.rd:l.n i uery. Earriat :Bw*wn.i #wmu ar

MM, Orr a.ud Lels

nsw tr:tas. wiu b

This the Sth day of Way, 1906«

QW%W«

lﬁtomew For dsPeRanath TS
o antit:wd a,,ation, _




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA.
BUNCO MBE (9 UNTY,

-«-uu--ﬁu'@unuﬁpnun-ﬂ——q-vnmn-u—wn—u
Sylvia Gilliam, et al.,
Cve.

S AFTFPFIDAVIT.
The County Board of BEducation

68 66 08 wu &N F@ BN 64 ¥e 48

of Bunoambe_ﬂéunty.

© e e e i W S o O A0 A ) Y O A O s e e N R S 0

JQ MMA/A—/% being duly éwﬁrn

says I reside in uncomghe Cr;;;y3<;ﬁ§th Carolinqq azd hold

A ey (B =7 S s

‘I held aaid office at %%e time of the trial of the abovs men

4tioned case in the Suoerior 8ourt of Buncombe County, North
Carolina, and for gome time prior therete. I was present
at tha tria& uf s&id case and‘was in consultation with the
counsel. for the defendanf 8 before sald trial, and; aided in
the preyeraﬁian of the facta dn. the cage and loaxing up

informed up tg»the‘trial,@Ll‘qﬁ tha_?ldpr memberu off
family who lived in this County resided ‘:in'Averys,Cr
Township. , |

The #chmol compittee of Averys Greak‘Township were
present at ths tr‘gi-an d gave all the infurmation and
asmistance that they Qould, that all nf tha older citizenp

,\,




-
who were supposed to know anything about the history gnd
lineage of the Grimes family were seen and talked to by
some one in behalf of the defendants befors the trial and as
many of them a8 could be gotten to the Court were hrﬁught
as witnesses; the defendants got allofhe testimony they
could find and made inguiries extending over a number of

rdays prior to the trial and pending the trial} that after
said trial was over and the defendants had Yozt the case
before the jury a number of persons volunteersd information
about the case which .the defendants knew nothing of at the
time of the trialj that the defendants knew nothing of the
testimony sef forh in the Affidagit|pf either Leland Martin,
'-Margaret Or}5q;Hafriet-Bdrten or Hardin Mallery or Swann
‘Greenlee at the time of the triml; that the defendants had
heard. of the tegtimony which W. W. Johnson would give and
endsavored to get him to Court, but it was reportea to - the

defendantg by reliable parties that he was too sick to

attend Gourt 'and ‘hence his testimony could not be obt_‘ned.

u<1(‘/

Hern ‘to before me this the j/[/d\w of

~ Subgeribed and
\¥ay 1906,




NORTH CAROLINA
BUNCONMBE COUNTY.

L

Sylva Gillilarnd et al. ¥ v
ve. : : AFFIDAVIT.

The Board of Educatién of ¢

Buncombe County,et al. :

BE IT KNOWN that on this the 25th day of January 1906,
befor#me, Gen.H.Wrigﬁt‘a Notary Public for the County of Buncombg

North Carolina,du1y~ mmissioned and sworn,and by law ‘authorized

. to administer oatha and affirmations,personally appaared Harrlet
.Burton,of s&id County and State,and who being by me duly sworn
dld depose and Bay =

‘That ghe is @& colared wmmnn between 70 and 80 years of
age,and that her maiden name was. Harriet Grimes,and thatlshe_is

:bhe dagghter of Fel*x Grimes,a colored man (negro) now dead. That ;

membsr was marrie & . woman named Estridge her firaf name and &

color'beipgxpnkno 0 to the deponent. That to them several childrm




%,

2
wererborn,among them were Theodore Grimes,sometimes called Theo~
g#ore Graham,and James Grimes,thé latter being now dead,

The deponént says that she has visited at the home of said
Thecdore Grimes and been recognized by him as the child of his
half brother,Felix Grimesj;that the said Felix Grimes and the said
Theodore Griﬁes vigited each other in their homes and recognized
and spoke of esach other as half brothers;and that the said Jeffr¢
Grimes recognized the deponent as his grandchild and treated her
such,holding her on his knees and ﬁhying with her many times.

The geponent further saith that the said James Grimes,the
sald Felix Grimes and herself were of practically the qaﬁe cojor

and that the family fésemblance bgtween them was very strong,'

The deponent further saith that ghe never heard her fathe'

‘Felix Grimes, &r hér'gfandfather Teffrey Grimes,or her ﬁﬁcle,
Theodore Grimes, call themselvee Graham when speaking to each
other to other personﬁ,but they slways spoke of themselvas by the
name of Grimes;that the deponenﬁ«never heard them or any of them
declare that they wera of ?ortuguese descent,prlor to 1865 but
that "they consider@d themselvas and were generzlly known &8 be-

i'\a

1onging to the negroa“raoa. And further the deponent gaith not.

Witness.
; v ‘ her 3
J.L.Dalton - ' ‘ Harriet {X) Burton
‘ o e C mark
I - IN ”ESTINONYVWHEREQF I hava ‘nereunto set my hand and ‘af-

Geo H Wright
“TNotary Public

ommission expires
Dec.?th 190V.

;h%a,the day and year first abuve written..




‘doas not know what beeame of them,

NORTH CAROLINA
BUNCOMBT COUNTYR

Sylva Gilliand,et al P
' ‘ : e
~—against-- A AFFIDAVIT,
The Board of Education of /5

Buncombe County,et als o

Be it known that on this the 27th dag of January, ALD, 1906
before me (sorge H W?ight a Notary Public of Buncombe County,Norﬁh

oned and swonn and by law authorized to

Carollna duly commi.

administer oatns and affirmations,parsonal&y appeared Hardln

Malla”y of +he Baid 0 unty and %tabe and who belng au

deposa and say,that is a colored man about Beventynﬁaven (77)
years 0ld,and that haaknew Kesner Grimes,sombtimes called "Douk"

didn't know whosa son he mgs. Keener or “Dogk" was -5 +ailor in

Ashevil“e,and marriedJa colored girl belonging to Ir ‘Hardy'by the

rsame of Matilda Fornay. The deponent further saith th he knew

Kbener Nall and was at Dr«Hardy's often wnen Ksener w there,

as he also had a Wif& thera at thes same time. Dock lert his wife
but still workéd at Ksheville at his trade. That the deponent
further saith that h» knew Columbus Grimes,who married orllived

with an 0ld free nagro-woman called Aunt Sooky Baird, dfthat he

The deponant further sai+h that he knew Eeffrsy Grimes;
that he was very da?k looked like a negro, {wnybody knaws he was

not & white man) The~deponent further says tnat he 1s’

"old enough to know' them Grimes" That he never hear
clain Lo be Portuguese or try to associate with . white paople thm

they neld themselves as colored people. The deponent further sa1&1

‘sworn did,,~




2
that he knew. Felix Grimes and Aunt Jane Patton,his motherjthat
Felix Grimes claimed to be a son of Jeffrey Grimes,and that Aunt
#ﬁi Jane Patton was reputed Lo be the firgt wife &f Jeffrey Grimes,
agd that Jeffrey and Touis Grimes were brothérs. '
And further the deponent saith not.

his
Hardin (X) Mallery _(SFAL)
mark

Witness.

‘E-I{.Glean
IN TESTINQNY WHEREOR I have hereunto set my hand and_gnxi

affixed my Notarial Seal this the day and vear first above writ-

: Geo.H.Wright
v Notary Public .

My cormisSion expires

Dec, 7th 1907,



WORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BUNCONBE.

Sylve Gilliland et al
~--agalngt-~ : APPIEBAVIT,
The Board of Education of

Buncowbe County,et al, :

BE IT KNOWN that on the 29th day of Janudry 1806,before me
Geo.H.Wright,a Notary Publie for the County of ﬁuncombé,North Caw
clina,duly commissiongd and sworn,and by law authorized te ad-
minisfer oathe and afﬁirmations,persbnally aprearad Mré.Margaret
Orr of said County and State and who being by me duly BWOTN, di
dspose and say:ie '

That she i & w@ita wonang70 years of age,and li\éed ih
the neighbczrhoad that J‘affray add Louls Grimes lived :an and that
ahe knew them well :Cmm hsr infandy up to their death. That she
was well sccrainted Wih LQuiﬁ' the buether of Jeffrey &rimﬁ, ‘

e hﬁr zna‘thar 1%@&. ALl the old pgame sald
»mﬁmand they were looked upmn a;m t:ma.#ed

pegple.
ther ®aith that,Jeffrey Grimes a.‘hd Louis

who lived close to Wl
that they ‘Wgre free
;%a negroes By the whit
, Th-ffa‘ dépo nenk i

:Grimaa arried women\

while 'baing of wn‘burnt calor,w&re re-

glzna,ltha men ba,ing
white fmmamm ;m\ R

The depo nent further s&ith that,Jeffrey and Louia G'rimea

- never assouisted W:Lth.white people on the terms of equa.j;ity. That

Iouis not beine a pra;mrty owner,worked for wages at di:t'ferent

places,and wase domatimes allowed the pnlviluge of eating with the




[al
&a

white people,but there were those who would not parmit him to
eat at the same table,he helng a negro.

The depounent further saith that sghe lknew their families,
and thet she knew Felix Griines,vkmekwxkemx who sald he was the
son of Felix Grimes,a brother of Theodcre Grimes. And that Felix
(rimes claimed to be a negro. That Felix Grimes worked for her
a great deal,

The deponent further saith that she never heard any of
them called Grgham unt il after the war,lhey were always called
Grimes. That she never nheard themf(Grimes) call themselves nor
any one elss call them Graham during Jeffrey's and Lduis Grimes
life~-time.

And further the deponent saith not.

hiis .lM . OI' r
DREPONENT,

WITNESS.

IN TRSTIMONY WHRREOF I have hersunto set piy hand and mmaix

affixed my Notarial Seal,this the 29th day of January 1906.

Geo JH, Wright,
Notary Public

My Commission expires

December 7t 1907,



WORTH CAROLIWA
BUNCOMBE COUMNTY,

Sylva Gilliland,et al
—wagainst-- : AFFIDAVIT?

The Board of Rducation of
Buncomhe Cdunty,et al. :

“Be it known that on this the 27th day of Januvary A,D.1906
before me Geo.H,Wright,a Motary Public of the County of Buncorbe,
North Carolina,duly commissioned and sworn,and by law authorized
to administer oaths and affirmations,personally appeared Swan
Greenlee (eo}bred) of the said County and State,and who being by
me duly sworn did depose and say %X & that he is a colcred man
ahout sixty-five years of age,and that when he was a boy he knew
Jeffrey Grikes and Louls Grimes,his brother;who;were cailed free
regroes. That he never heard anyone intimate that they were Port- "’
uguese or white,that he worked in a blacksmith shop a great deal
with Milés Grimes,a son of Jeffrey,sald Milas being a brother of
Theodore Grimes, Tﬁat he never hears the said Milas Grimes claim
to be elther Potuguese or.whita,but that the was always loﬁked

upon and treateéd a® & negro man. The deponent further states

" that M,Crimes had stald all night at his house several times.

The deponent further states that he knew Keener Grimes,son
of Louls Grimes,the saild Louis Grimes being a brother of Jeffrey
That the said Keener ﬁarried a ﬁegro girl belonging to Dr.Ged‘
Hardy ,by the meme of Matilday Forney,and that he lived with her
for a number of yearss |

| And the deponent firther states that he Imew Colwmbus
Grimes;another'sen of Touis;that he to&k up with and 1livéd wi?h

an old free negor woman called Aunt Soocky Baird.
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And he further states that he never knew of the Grimes being
called Grahams until recently,and that he never heard Milas
Brimes,who had worked in the shcp with the deponent called Graham
and when ®®m speaking to him or by him te any other person, that
ﬁhﬂ he was always called Grimes.
A nd further tihe deponent saith not.

_Swan (X) Greenlee ~_(seal)

"His park

Witness.

_Chas.F.Hare

I¥ TESTIMOWY WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and

affixed my Notarial seal this the day and year first above

writien.

Gec H.Wright
Notary Public

My commission: . expires

Tec.7th 1907.



ATATE OF WORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE,

Avery's Creek township.

w,W.Johnston being duly sworn deposes and says that he
ig 78 vears of age and was born and raised within six miles of
Avery's Creek post office;that he has frequently heard his father
and several other old men say that a negro by the name of Grimes
bought his freédom,who married a white woman who gave birth to
Jeffrey Grimes or Greham,and he Jeffrey Grimes or Grajam,married
Fennie Tastrick and that he heard Jeffrey Graham or Grimes say
that his father bought his freedom,and that Jeffrey Grimes or
Graham after worked for higs father about 60 yvears ago,and W.W,
Johnston further says that Jeffrey Grimes or Grahaw was black and
kinky headed and wé§ known a8 & frde negro and neber called
heard him called a Portgguese.

Tnis December 4th 19051
W.W,Johnston

Swornrto and subscribed bwfore‘
me this the 4th day of December

1905
7.7 Jeadbetter
Totary Public
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NORTH CAROTLINA

BUNCOMBE COUNTY,

Sylva Gilliland et al
--againgt -- . AFPFIDAVIT
The RoPad of Fducating of

Buncombe Cainty,et al . :

Be it known that on this the 27th day oflJamuary A.D/1906
before,me Gesorge H2Wright,a Fotary Public of the Tounty of Bune
combe,Nonth Carolina,duly commissioned and sworn,and by law
authorized to administer ocaths and affirmetions,perscnally appear
ed Col.l.eland Maktin (white ) of the said County and State,and
who being by me duly sworn did depose and say,that he is a white
man past eighty (80 ) years of age,was born and rearasd twleve
miles from Wilkeshore N.C, and that he never lived out of the
County of Wilkes mokte than seven years altogether. The deponent
further saith that from his earliest recollection there has been
a family or connection of free negrbss by the name of Crimes
living in and éround Wilkesboro, The defonent furither saith that
rhe never heard or knew of any one by the name of Grimes,or by
any other name claim to be Portugusse or of Portuguese descent,
beilng or living in the Counfy of Wilkes,and that he knew the-
inhabhitants of the said County well,

And further the deponent saith not,

Teland Martin { SEAL)

Witness.

E.R,Blenn



i

IN TESTIMONY WHERROF I have hereuntc set my hand and
affixed ny ¥smkx Notarial seal,this the day and year first above

written.

Geo JHLWright ‘
Wotaryv Public

My commission expires

Tec.7th 1907,



WORTH CAROT.INA

BUNCOVRE COUMTY,

Svlva Gilliand,et al .
7
--against-- 7 AFFIDAVIT,

The Bcocard of Education of %

L
Buncorbe County,et al. 4

Be it known that on this the 27th day of January A.D.1906
before me George H.Wrignt,a Notary Public of the County of Bun-
combe,North Carolina,duly commissioned and sworn,and by law
authorized to administer ocaths and affirmations,personally aippear-
ed William.Greenlee of the said County and Btate,an@ who being
duly sworgigepoea‘ and say ,that he is a colored man about seven-
Xkx ty-~Tive yaaré of age,snd that he knew Jeffrey (Grimes and Louls

Grimes well, That Jeffery Grimes was very dark,darker than Jane
Patton,who he was reputed to have married,who was also the mother
of Felix Grimes colordd (a negro);knew Felix Grimes and his mo-
ther well;alsc knew that they claimed to he related to Jeffrey
Grimes. The said Felix called the. son of Jeffrey and Janq Patton,
Jeffrey's repﬁted wife, That the said Teffrey and Louls were bro-
thers.

The deponend further stated that Jeffrey and Lokis fre-
quently passed Mr.Tidille Patton on the French Broad River,where
he,deponent,lived. The said Jeffrey Grimes and Touls Grimes were
Iooked ﬁpon and always said to be free negros. The deponent fure~:
ther s8tated that he knew Keener Grimes,a ﬁailor in Asheville, ,

who married a servant of Dr.Hardy by the name of Matilda Forney,



c
€ nerrogthat  Columbus Grimes,another son of Louis,a nephaw of
Jeffrey Grimes,lived with a free negro woman hyv the name of Aunt
Sooky Baird&lAnd.the deponent further saith that he never heard
Jeffrey Grimes no#'Louis Grimes cladm to be Portwguese;or claim
to be white or tried to associate with white people, That they
loocked like negroes,and that the were always looked upon as &
faﬁi}y'of frég\nagfoas. The deponent further saith that hé naver

heard them give any other nane or called by any other name than

A

(rimes., . ' oo
B . . - . . e R
" & Andifurther the deponent saith not.
E _;‘w‘ . o :‘} . k‘" ‘
1 i B " :
* “ A ]MW-"Y'FqWI (X)—Cresnlee A_“(SI"‘A‘T‘)
U T 7 makk

b £

I TESIMDNY WHEREOF I have hereunto sget my hand and

affixed wmy nectarial seal,this the the day and year first above

written,

Geo . H,Yright
Notay‘y’ Publi C

My Commission expires



North Carolinae

Buncombe gounty,

Bylve Gilliland and others B

*»

ve
The nounty Board of Education g
4

and others,

Personadly appeard before me Theodqre Graham,
who being duly sworn deposes and says that ﬁancy Grimes
or Graham isrthe woman mentioned in the certificate
attached to this affidavit, and that she is his aunt,
his fatherts sister, and lived in Wilkes county; and
as he has been informed and believes was apprenticed:
to one Martha Parlier in Wi;kes County., And as he is informe&

and believes had other brothers and sisters apprenticed in

same county, 7% é{% % M,.

SWORN‘to‘and subscribed tc before me this the

9th day of May, 3906s 4‘? %
‘ : . —/

NOTARY PUBLIT,




State of North parolina.

County of Buncombe,

”e

Sylva Gilliland and others

ST e gy eyt )
TS - :
. AFFIDAVIT,
The Bcard of EdUEa%on of H
Buneombe c‘eunty and others, 3
Fyive UL Liead e o
wp:o . THIS.I§.TO CERTIFY that on the 7th day of May,

3906 57beT AN §9,JOY0 B Anderson, a Notary Public for the
County of Buncombe and State of North Carolina, duly

commigsigned @n&@yprpﬁ,a{ld §ﬁthbr}zed to administer oaths

Swe E ey, o
and. affirma Y sona e A o rii rime of £
ag %x tjgﬂngt R? T ﬁ- agz“!%&%ﬁ ?‘;g v?mms ?eﬁl

Badd. Gopnty. ay%%}aé:g . who bei&ﬁ f%;'sji:“ ﬁdw?lﬂwwfwoﬁfflfm?:fi?;:
FRAnBERES WAGRIEA Te Bl s ater eRenm and o gt Lo,
P 1 ORS¢ SelRS dﬁuﬂgﬁrhﬁfm ﬁ;e?}i%frimfeg, El;:a,t lr:‘err’
father, s, 2, Q&%@%f. %t & q‘;’@%&%«? 'M?Edwvt:?it‘ Jewfkf;e‘y Graham
was hiawgewt g:ﬂs %ﬂﬁ‘? ?‘: mt};}e dgponeznt‘; .f‘l;n:tl}er Ba‘yf t&h‘atv fhe
has heca.rd her father say. repea‘b edly tha‘c he was ari 3];%?“%;::.;&1-

-mate.child, and, the son of Jeffrey Gra.ham. Deponent further

- says.that hﬂ‘wmtlﬂer, 01//,2.(’/% /Qf/&/m/uA_ )
‘has a,lways told hey.that he;ggather, Felix,Graham, was an
ol PR A R A

~illegitimate child; and that Has always been the reputation

in the, omu- 1. ) nt further says that her grand~
n the,soppuattye « DOPQRRNL ITPAST SR Res et tne vt wiie

- Felher W‘ﬁ&f Sh Fodix Grapem, was o ‘gnfw}gggﬂed woman, and
that her reputed grandfather, Jeffrey Grahanm, the father of

U

Felix Grgham was a white mans
’*’.».k""‘ls‘ﬂ Ly ‘3‘1’1 ,!m’h;;‘-,., "‘7%‘1 t?m‘ffw///

<" " SWORN to and subseribed before me this tmi/

7th day of May, 19064 CaRERer T Lp,

/7

otary Publice-

Taegris




State of North Carelina,
Bunceribe County,
Sylva Gililand et al. ;
L ¥8. ,‘ " aprroavez,
The Beard of Rdncabfan of :
Bunsembe County et &Y, :

THIS IS 70 OERPIFY, thit on the f//z day of May,I00s,
before me,Yohn B.&mﬂm,a EMI:W Pubiic for the Gmw of
Buncombe and State of North amﬁ&na,mw ommiaaiwma mw.
sworn and auﬁmrizm tm adninister oathe and afrimm&am,
yersonally amaemd m:m W.W.Rolling of the said Goumv and 8
state,who hff"“i' g f!wm auw sworn me am sRye:

That he lived in Avery,s Oreek township prior to 1855
and 1s now (7  yeras old and that he knew Jeffrey Oraham
and was wen" acwuainted with him and his family and that to the

best of h:ls knm Jeffrey Graham was never msrriad but

an . LU T
onoe, and that he mayrfed s white woman and was never mﬂm te

a negro, ‘
The dwonent mx-tmr says that he has seen the wifa of

Jerfrey Grakan and kmws her 'bo he a white woman.

P

Sworn to and submoribed hefors me,this the  _ _ dey

of MW,I%&'.




North Carolina,

Buncombe County,

SBylva Gillilénd and others 4
8 H
: ARFIDAVIT,
The County Board of Bducationg

and others, H

I, Theodore Graham, being duly sworn, do say in
answer to the affidavit herein filed by the defendants:

I am the son of Jeffrey Graham, and the grandfather
of the plaintiffs, and was on the 5th dgy of December last
72 years of age.

It is alleged by the defendants that the plaintiffs,
my grandchildren, have a strain of negro blood in their
veins der;ved from my fathef, Jeffrey Graham. Jeffrey
Graham died in 1855, I have been informed and have always
believed that he came to Buncombe County and located on
Prench Broad Riwer when he was quite a young man, and
that he lived in that community all of his life, He
certainly Iived in that commuhity from the time of my
recollection until the time of his death, He was sometimes
called Graham angd sometimes @rimes, but he aIWgys wrote his
name Graham, I most positively affirm that he always
associated on terms of eduality with white peopley and that
he never was treated_as a Negro by anybody, so far as I know
or have 'ever heard. He wés for many years a promiment
member of the Methodist church, He alwayé took a prﬁminent

part in church work; always associated on terms of equality

H
-




with’ church members. The minister of that church generally
stopped =t our house. .My fatper, Jeffrey Graham married

a white woman, by the name of Fannie Eastridge. I have
always been informed and believe that he was married in the
State of NOrth Carolina, and never heard until the above
mentioned affidavits were filed by the defendants that he
ever went to the State of South Carolina to get married,

I do not believe that that statement is the truth,

I have never heard until it was alleged in the above

mentioned affidavits that my father was ever married dbut
once, and I do not believe the statement in said affidavit
that hQSafirst wife was a colored woman; such statement
is absolutely false to the best of my knowledge and belief,
No's uch statement was ever made so far as I know prior to
the filing of this affidavit, and no such tradition has
ever existed in our family,

¥y father, Jeffrey Grabam, had four sons, James R,
Milus Washington, Thomas Ieffefson and Theodores My
borthers all lived in this county, and so far as I know
none of them evey associated with Negroes, but on the
contrary always associated with white people on terms of
equality. I have lived on the waters of the Upper ¥rench
Broad Riwer in the community where I now reside all of my

life, T most solemnly affiyrm that I never on any occasion

or at any time assocliated with Wegroes, nor have I associated

with any people other than white people, and with them

I have always associated on terms of equality,
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¥ was marred on the 9th day of March, 1865 to
Caroline Wells, a wﬁite Woman « |

At the begiﬁning of the‘war in 1881 I went to the
war as a whité mgn, I did not go as a volunteér but I
was conseripted as a white man, and I served in the war
faithfully and to the bést of my ability until I was honorabl
discharged,

The statement in the affidavit of the Negrow wéman
Harriet Burton to the effect that she has visited my home
is avbsolutely false. .I do not know Harriet Burton nor has
she ever visited my house; nor have I ever reccgnized
her as any relation of mine,

Keener Grimes mentioned in the affidavit of Hardin
Mallery was reputed to be a cousin of mine, He married a
white woman by the name of Rebecca Price, and I hare never
heard thst he married a colored woman until I read it in the
affi davit above menﬁ.oned.‘ I do not believe it to be true.

Columbus drimes or Graham nperstiok mentionedlin
that affidavit is aléo a cousin of mine, and helmarried
a sister of the wife of ﬁeener-—a}woman by the name of
Elizabeth Pricey After their marriage they went to Texas
or some Western State, and I do not believe that the
sald @olﬁmbus ever married a colored woman as stated in

sald affidavite

¥
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I never hard heard it stated before that he did.

This suit was instituted cn the . _day of
1905, and ‘before its institution every patron but one of
the school of the District in which my grandchildren lived
petitioﬁed to the County Board of Education that they
were willing and anxious that my grandchildren attend that
school; the teacher of that school; a White lady of culture
and education, said that she was entirely willing and '
anxious that they should attend. The only patron who dia
not sign this petition is a brother of my wife, a man whom
I have taken care of for many years free of chargé; He
ate and slept at my house until he agitated this controversy
for the purpose of preventihg my grandchildren and his own
nephews and nieces ffom attending the public school in
Avery's Creek townshipe.

The trial of this casé in the Superior Court of
Buncombe County'httaactedAgreat attention., It was spoken
mf'conspiduously time and time again in the Asheville
papers, and in one issue of the Wew York World there was
a long article gixing a history of the Bawily and thg
contentions of the parties,‘ This was published before
the triale The whole community knew of the triml and I
may say this whole County. & large number of the prominent
citizens of my gemmunity were witnesses, some for the
plaintiffs and sowe for the defendants, Their testimony is

in"the record, ang abeaks for itself and I earnestly ask the

Gourt to read it carefully,
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I have not taken part in this suit forvmy own
good, but for the grod of my descendants. & few of the
pepple in the community have on different occasions

ckagx insinugted that I and my descendants were

mixed'with the Wegro blocd, This has always been painful

to me, and I bélieve it to be unjust. I undertook this

law suit to cleq.r from my posterity a cloud which has
rested on me through my whole life. My children occupy
respectable positions in the communities in which they live,
One of them is a pastor of a white Baptist church in the
County of Madison, Mother is the superintendent of & white
Baptisit Sunday School in madison County. They have all,

so far as I know, been always treated as white people,

My married daughters have married white man, and my sons
have married white women, ’

I am the a.u’chér of this law suit, and have
furnished the money to carry it onss A8 I undertook it I
determined to spare nothing so far as my limited mean s
my permit in bringing it to @ successful termination, Thus
far I a;.nd my boys have spent the sum of about $500,00 in the
eniployment of coﬂmsel and otherwise « I am a poor man. Ny
property is worth about 31;@&%«%; It has beén accumulated
by hard wc:'rk during a 1life time of 70 years in a rugged
country., It has taken one~half of my earnings thus fa
to meintadn this suit, and I earnestly é.skthe court not
to set ahe vermt &ukiex of the jury aside on the

testimony of irreaponsible ﬁ‘egroes, wvhom I do not knovh




#fter the verdiet of the jury was rendered, as I
am informed and believe, one of my attorneys, Mr, Locke
Gfaig, went to Mrs I, C. Martin, an attornéy'for-the
defendants, and the Ghairmgn of the County Board of Education
and told him that it was not my intention, nor was it the
intention of my dawgther or her children, to send my grand-
children to any school unless the patrons of that school
;were verfectly willing for them to go, I say now that it
is not my intention y Nor has it ever been my intention to
send them to any school, unless it was agreeable to the
patrons of that school. I would do this out of consideration
for my grandchildren if for nothing else,

Tt washstated at the trial that the defendants
would not agppeal fram }hg judgment of the Sﬁpsrior Court,
and I had_ﬁo ldea that tﬂere would be an appeal, but note-
withstanding this fact, as some antagonism had been
gotten up on anc;unt of this auit,]I advised my daughter
the wife of Robéft ¢illiland, the mother of the plaiﬁtiffs,
to remove from that neighborhbod to another county: and
in accordaﬁee with my advice and the advice of my counsel
my daughter and her husband with the child ren, who are
the plaintiffs in this casé, have left that community and
are now liying in the County of Wenderson. This was
done in.or&er to avoid all trouble and unpleasant and
unfriendly feelings. I thought that the controversy

had endeds




The jury that rendered this verdict was composed
of prominent and intelligent men, and several of them were
among the leading men of Buncombe County, The folladwing
is a iist of the Juny: F. A. Bfown, ¥, P, Warren, J, R,
Lanning, W, T. Porter, T. J, Dillingham, G. D, Allison,
Foster Stevens, C. S, King, J. A Davis, T. B. Duckett,
C W, Brown, J, C, Curtis. Notwithstanding the verdict of
“the Jjury and the removal of the plaintiffs from the County
of Buncombe on several occasion false and libelous '
articles have been printed in the newspapers in Asheville,
One was printed in PFebruary, I believe i1t was, in the
Asheviile gazette, covéring more than one entire pagékof
that paper, I an informed and believe that the County
Board of Bducatiop is not prosecuting this appeal;flha
ths members of that Board annouce themselves as sapisfied
with the result,

Ail of ﬁhe wifneésesrwho testified in the Superior
Court were kind eueugh to give me, as the record showa,
a good character. I have always trieﬂ to deman myself
as an homorable man, and never to create friction in the

community in whieh I lived, and I believe that I never have,

Two of my brothers alsc went to the Confederate Army
and went as white men in white companies. My sisters?
son, Dan Evans, went to the Confederate Afmy as a white
soldier, and I call the attention of the Court to the
testimony of Joel‘Iﬁgram a Confederate Soldler, and one of
the most prominent citizens ofBuncombe County. He testified
k%x% he and otherg, that Dan Evans was treated as a white

soldier by the people in which he anlished under Capt. Thad
Brysone




i\,

‘some of th‘

from ah'imputatiom urder which they have so unjustly

-9th day of May, 1806,

8

I have glwgys paid my taxes as a white man. I
have voted as a white man, Have been always registered as
a white man, and}hawe’always been listed for taxation as a
white man, %nd %é}I"verily believé so was my father,’

'mi"has always been the tradition in our

Jefffeyiéraﬁaﬂ;

family and I hawe always conténded that we ‘were of

Portugese descenﬂ, and it basyaccording to the testimony of
Maaor Rollins and other old citizens, who wers acquainted
in tha; community, been the tradition in that community.

My faxher and I have associated on terms of equality with
'nd I

st "

Hwhite people of Buncombe Countygr

call the attention of the court to the evidence sust&mning
me in this ' assertion in the reocrd, and especially to the
fact that my father and I associated with the Alexanders,
Moores and others, and that I myself went to school with
Mr, B. J. Alexarider, one of the most respected citizens
of Buncombe‘eounty, and belonging to one of the most
prominent families in this section.

As before stated I am over 72 years of ages I

realize that my
result of no law sult could affect it. I have never
attempted to thrust myself or my descendants into any

status is fixed, and that the

unwelcome agsociation:, and mever expect to do so, and the

sole purpose of tlis suit was to relieve my grandchildren

éﬁfféred.

BWORN to and subscribed before me this the

'Notary Publice



JORTH CAROLIWA, SUPERIOR (OURT,

BUNCOMBE COUNTY,

Silva Gilliland et al/ )
Vsl - ) AGREZMENT,
Counﬁy»Bparﬁ of Bducation et al. /
: ) pes
)

.m\

In le above entitied cause it is hersby agreed by and
béﬁcounspl for the plaintiffs and the defendants that the
defendantb shaliwﬂ;fll the 10th, day of January 1906, to serve
- notlne of appeal and file exceptions to the Judgement

ndered in thevggpve entitled. cause.at thel last termmof tHe

Court and that in case such notice of appeal is served they

case on appeal, and the plaintiffs are to have thirty days
after the service on them of defendants statement on appeal
to make out und serve a counter case Or exceptions thersto

This the 2, day of December, 1905,

Attorneys for Plaini{iffs.

T ) :
Attorneys for defendhints

are to have twenty days thereafter to make out ané_serve“ﬂha”
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In Supreme Court, May 15, 1906.

Sylvia Gilleland 4 Z‘M ﬁ VTN M

et. al. f[ﬂ/
U a2 Cepic el
v. ‘
Board of Education eof W

State of North Carolina

Buncombe County et. al.

/':'}’ /‘Jd ; ,_)E}; o, X
e ” G@fendants fiove, inlthe Supreme Court, for a new
2 1/ - ;
6

(" ;
5;1“ Frial u%on t18 grfund gi’ V/ y di &pvered evidence as set out
4

kS
[N
.

in’ the ﬁ';ffidavitS/ /A /eynglds.' Willium Greenlee Leland

&‘
Ff*‘?,‘r.‘* Nantin fo./ W’./Johnston waer"nl Gxeenlee M. M. Orr, Harriet Burton,
e

A,

<& ‘ d H

Z f»s an arden/ 4}quﬁv appe?ring y Pistakeﬂof printer) on peges
’ 27« 57“’“1,,3':lusﬁiye d’;’ printg,d‘%ecord. ‘

c’ P ;

7, g Z (/‘(» ; .T. F. Gl,enn,

'A‘ ng ) W”“‘““ ol Tucker & Murph

% ' A ucker urphy,

e AbYorneys for Defendents, vApvpelilL%zé_.v







Sylvia Gilleland et al
For thelr next friend,
Robert Gilleland

From Buncombe,

V.
The Board of Education of
Buncombe

Vst S St St e Sl e Sl

&
The Sohool‘Committee.

W,

¢ivil action, tried before . A. McNeil, Judge, and a jury,
at Nov. Term, 1905, of the Superior Court of Buncombe County.

Plaintifﬂgi cﬁildren, within the school age, resident wéﬁg;;
Avery's Creek Township, Buncombe County, on August 1, 1905, entered,
as @upié%, ihe school established in saild township ., in pursuance
of law, for children of the white race. ‘They attended nald school
for one week, When they were excluded therefrom by defendants , who
have since continued to refuse them admittance to vaid school after
demand duly made by plaintiffs. ‘ ' .

Defendants admit that the plaintiffs are within the school age

and resident Within said township and assipnable to the sehools '
established thera%@and admit further that t hey have exoluded the
plaintiffs from the sohools of said township eqtablished for the
white race, and claim the right so to sexeclude plaintiffs on the
ground that they are not children of the white race, but are of
mixed blood, haviné‘a certain amount of negro blood; and the cause
was made: to dependy and did depend cn that s »gﬂquegtion, whether
plaintiffs were children of the white race puré and unmixed with
any ﬁegro blood. ) - I
' The form of the issue is as follows:

Are plaintiffs entitled to admission into the white thools

of Buncombe County? |

Under the charge of the Gourt, the jury rendered a "%wg:gn

the issue in favor of plaintiffs.
Judgment on the verdict, and defendants excepted and appealed.



(2)
Hoke, J. (After stating the case.)
while the prineiple involved in this issue is one of supreme
importance, not only to the parties litigant, but to the entire
cpmmonwealth, the questions as presented to us in the case on abpeal
are very chh restricted in their scope and import, and are vy
without samefgf;;icuity. |
Thgﬂbonstitution énd statutes of North Garolina require that
the children of the white race and the children of the colored race
mst be taught in separate public schools, @Qiﬁ_embod¢oa~$he~hest
thaueht and.fixed. Qurpose o .2 an$@¥ewﬁ€@ﬂT?ﬂ??T“Tﬁ“&@%@rm&ﬂ%&@ﬁﬁbn
as.the..only. ﬂggg;+1nﬂm@ﬂﬂﬂh&@h«bhese“tWU"Taveﬁ“8§ﬁ”TTV§“Tn“%ﬂemﬁmma
gountry and meqpmemam»w@emmmmmmmqmwm

In obedience to tlﬁ%:requirement, the defendants have established

separate public schools for:the two races in AverysCreek Township.
It is concedeé that the ﬁlaintiffs are children within the
) school age, resident in that township, assignable fo the public
schools therein, aﬁ& tlm t if they are éhildren of the white race,

a substantial righi has been unlawfully denied them by defendanté;

The issue is, 1n form,; determinative of the oontroversy and such
as enabled *the parties to present every phase of the ev1dence rele—
vant to the questién involved.

. After a very gyll investigation, the jury have answered the
issue in plaintiffsf.favor, and if this answer has heen given after
a trial free fromugiror, thg verdict must and should be an ‘end of

‘the matter. ‘ ; |

The ulanﬂ‘aniéallégations of defendants placed the-mixtﬁré”“df
negro hloocd 1n Jeffrey Graham (now dead) a great grandfa}%gﬁé;f'"*“
plaintiffs, who 1ived in Buncombe County about forty -or ‘/il

ago.
In the deposition of William Whitesides, offered by plaintiffs

as‘evidence tending to show that their ancestor, Jefffey‘Grgham,



(3)

wag of pure white blood, the witness stated that he lived as a neigh-
bor to Jeffrey Grahamfor four years'about forty or forty-four years
ago, and'fhe following question and answer w&@ﬂgssigned for error:

Q. "Do you remember whether Jeffrey Graham voted { and if so,
state when and where."

A, *There was qothing sald against his voting, and I think

he always voted.* / |

It is well established in questions of race ancgﬁtry ’ éeneral

or oommon)v reputation is received under certain y

and the principle applies here. _
Wirhe o b st Qm,/éw—:./ /75

fp s
/é"w clit 147 o llss acliie | 26 R

M:@ 7 Lttt Jy ﬁ!

)
bereegh 4 22 Seect IOF

Newe CLelint 9 fuy{/t,& LA

And it is not alone by oral expression that ti» reputation is

éb?£¢éﬁdfﬁéﬂhw established The manner in which a man is received’ and
treated by his neighbore and the community generally may give as
convinecing evidence of their opinion and attitude oonoerning him as
ir it was declaredy thw é%k@i ﬁ¢£¢ |
At the time spoken of by the witness, colored people were not
allowed to vote under the constitution and laws of'uum State, and the"
fact that the ances%or was permitted to vote openly and without any
objection is most pertinent in establishing the general reputation
n“and opinion that saild aneester wag qualifiled undertthe laws to do so.
Defendants do not 1nsist on this position, but rest the objec—
tion on the fact that thls is siaply an opinion of the witness.
We do not t hink, however, that this is a correct 1nterpretation
of the question and anﬂwer. '
\\A witness who undertakes to testify to objective faets and

gualifies nis testimony by using the terms,"I think," or "I have

an impressiony &o.; if the witness has had no physioal observation‘

b bees Pterele bt Pl ,
\'ﬂ ém the facts é@ﬂ*ﬁsfmerely stating to the Court and jury his mental

A R
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inference or deduction; thils, as a rule is incompetent ., But 1f
the witness has had opportunity to note relevant Tacts himself and
" did observe and note them, and simply qualifies his testimony 1n
th;s way bhecause hie impression or memory is more or less 1ndistinct
this, while in the form of opinion, is really the statement or a
fact and will be so received. '
Greenleaf, 16 Ed., Sec. 456 94!30 [JQ-J

And so 1t is here. The witness was a neighbor of Jeffrey
Graham for four years or more and speaks from his own observation,
He is giving to the Jury the impressions of things he saw and noteq
and not an inference or deduction from things he had not seen, and
the evidence, we think, was proverly received,

Again, it is urged for defendants that there was error in his
Honor's charge . duly nointed out by exception as follows:

*If you find that the nlaintifis and their ancestors have not
heretofore: a sociated With negroes, but have associated with white
people on terms of social equality, and that their ancestors ‘went
to white schools, olaimlng to be of Portugesee descent, th1s ‘evidence
must be considered in arriving at a eonclusion as to what race they
belonged, and you should consider in this connection, the declara-
tion of Jeffrey Graham that he was orf Portugese descent. v - The
error insisted upon here being that his Honor, in effeot declared :

as a fact that Jeffrey Pag malte sald deolarations, and this, defen-
dants contend, is in violatlon of the statute which prohibits a

Judve from expressing an opinion as to whether a relevant fact is

or is not sufficiently. proved : Revisal 1905, Sec, 555.,;‘But ngﬂ‘

do not«¢hink the charg is' open. to this‘critieism.

e

We have held 1n State v, quehthat"the cnarge to the jury must

be oon31dered as a whole in the same conneoted way in Which 1t wes

glven, and upon the'pl

portion~of it. - Ir when so consldered, 1t presents the law. fair'y .

and clearly to the Jury, 1t will afford no ground for reversing[ he

Judgment thouvh some of\fhe expressions When standing alone, ﬂight v

be regarded gg erroneous, "



(5)
Citing Thompgon*ontTTials, Sec. 2407,

¥ There' wam test mony in behalf of“both plaintiffs and'defendants

as. deolarati "Graham;andfothers as to the'

réée, &c¢ of plainéiffs';gnoéstors, and his Honor, in a previoﬁ%é
portion of his charge, 1ntfeferring to this testimony, had said:‘
"You will also-take intib consideration and estimate the evi-
dence tending to sh§w ded;arations of persons on hoth sides. as to
the statgg,\ooldr. and aééociation#of plaintifrs! ancestors”&c."
: Takiﬁé the charge‘as a whole,iwe think that thils correct in-
struction should , by fair interpretation, be annexed to and qualify
the second reference to these dcolara+ions, and the jury oould only h
have understood that the existence or non-existence of such declar—
atlons was left for them to determine. ‘
We find no error.in‘fhe:trial, and the judgment is affiimed.
Whilérthe deren@ants have ¢ no doubt, acted throughout from a
oonsoientious'purpoée to dd'their full duty in the premises, and
-while the exigenclgs*pf the case may have made it deégrable and, per-
haps necegsary t;i§%§2€ihe matter’be?oré a jury for decislon, we . -
deem 1t not improper to'say that we have examined the record in
ﬁhioh the entire tégfimony 1s set out, and are of opinion that the
jury ‘have rendered a rlghteouﬁ verdict*and that ‘the truth of: the

matter has been established

No error. ..




SUPREME COURT OF HORTH CAROLINA; Peb. ﬁmﬁ‘, 1608, # 618, Bunconbe,
Sylvia Gilliand et al, for their next friend mewt mnmw,

on nid ah«ml Come m.mm of Bunooube Co,
m& Board of Mmmi.i ¢ ‘ mpmllmﬂ

f‘iw:s amMcm w:im! b@rom ?er@will, med =Y ;ﬁarw st Hovenber Wm,m%
of Bummba m’awimr Conrt, The rlaintiffs, children within the school
ﬂfm, w rident din Amrwy!m Cresk Township, Buncouwbe Connty, on émmm I, 1008
enw::‘m}, as mmm, the achool esmmwmﬁ in said township, in gnesupsnce
ol Ji:w, for children of the wmtn maa. They atiended the schtol for one
wne', when they wers @mmdw thorelrom bzg the defendanta, who have ained
continned o mﬁ'xmm *himm -sz.ézﬁiﬁmma 1o ihe schovl, altar demand duly made
by the plaintifle, The defendants adnit t,hat the plaintif?s spe within the
school age and resident within said township and assigmble Lo theschools

established thevein, and admit further that they have excluded tham Prom the g

schoola of sald ttmnsm:tp exzimhliéhm for the whits racs, and olals the
right s0 t0 sxclude umm on tm izrmm& mm the pisintifls ave n0b ohildren
of the white mace, but are of mixed bloml, having a certein amount of pegro

i
i
|
|
H
\

blood, The cause wag m&dﬁ o depend and aid dapmm on that ¥si&t;@"3.¢& guestion ]
whether the plaintifrs wore ehildmn of the white race. pure and unmixed with |

wxy zw;,m ‘blood, The form m’: the issue isa mi follows: YAre m@ Plaintisda
emit.lem to adnianion in tlm white vxehaam of Bunconbe cmm:wﬂ tfxs&m‘ the
charge of the aourt th@ 1nx~wzfmdmd f vwd:mt in favop of tho mmmm:
Judgment on the vmrdie# and 1 ’aadai’mﬂmm excepted and appesled,

B Anderson ;’;'[“]e!m i Jor mnmtr
%ﬁ%ﬁ & ﬁm*m an‘d“ y ggm g @mpsz ﬂwmﬁigg 1&{” b

 cases ‘mme $he principle tnvolved tn mm
iwmm :w one of mpmm fim@a j&mm, not tmly to the z:aaamm:m 1 g

a&mwa riifficul i:y.

The mmmmmm :w statutes of aaﬂh «mnmm wfmﬁm fb%m’h' the mmm
of the whﬁw Pace nud t,.‘sm eah:!imx-en of brm wlww vaco mw& M wggm in'
separate pum:ia schotls, In- @bwdiwca to thm wmﬂvmmm ﬁ?m dfﬁféfzdamﬂ
have eotablished sepopate pum:la achools ﬁw ttm twey wmw in Avw‘m cmmk
Pownship. It s conceded mm the plaistifs ave oht 1dren within mm ‘\

R
Lo



gchoel age, vesident in thad tewnship, sssipmable to the poblie schools
?;Mmim and that if they are children of the whits vocs, a sybatantisl
pight hos been mlawlally denied them by defendants, properly snfopreibls by
mandamis,

The issue is, 18 fors, deterainative of the contvoversy and such mg en-
abled the pacties t0 present every phase of the evidence ralsvant to the
question involved, After a very Pull investigation the Jury have ange
weped the ilssue in yl&mﬁmf’{a favor and AF this angwer hag been pliven al-
ter » trial feee frow arror, the verdict mmet and should be an end of the
matter,

The olaim and allegations of defendants plsced the mixture of negro blood.
in Jeffreye Graham (now dead) n great gramdfaliter of plaintiffs, sho lived
in Bunconbe County about fopty or forty fomr years sge,  In the d#&mmi&im
of William Whitesiden, offered by plalntiffs ar evidence tending 0 show
that thedr mmmww, “deffray Graham, wag of pure white blood, the witooss
stated that ho lived as o neighbor to Jeffrey Crahnm fonp years abtubt fordy
or forty-tour years age, and the follewing onestion mrd answep were ag-
signed for error: Q.%o you 'Mm‘emhw whether Jeffroy Orahas voted, and if
80 stats when and wherel® A, “There was nothing sald against his voting
ﬁ“&i— think he alweys wotad, u It de woll entablished that In guestions
of ancestry, goneral or common roputation is received under certain condit-
ions and the principle applies here, Wigmore on Evidence, Sec, 1805 p.
19545 Bryan v. Walton, 80 Ga, 480; Vauzhan v, Phobe, 7 Temn, 8843 Have v,
Vilijems, 82 Ssed,Ind, 888, And it is not alone by oral expression hat
this reputation is evidenced and established, The marmer in which a man is
recelved and treated by his neighvors and the commmity @ganmmliﬁr' wsay give
as convinedng evidence of their opinion and attitnde concerning him es if
it wag decloped in speech, At the tinme ﬁpcmm of by the witnges colored
poople wore not slloved to vote undor the constitution amﬂ lawe ©f thie
State, and the fset that the snoestor was pernitted to vote openly and with-
out any objection is most pertinent in egtablishing the gensral reputation
ad fﬂpmiw that seid ancestor was guslified *zm&@r the laws to do so,

Dafendants do not insist on this positiom, but rest the objestion on the
fact that this is aimply an opinion of the witness,  We do nob ﬁm;nim‘ how=
aver that this lg a mx,*x*wt;:l.nwwi*am&ﬂ.m of the question mxﬂ;fmmw.



?

N mat be mmmm 28 a. why

4 witness who undertakes to testily to objective facts and qualifies
his testinony by using the tewnms, I think,¥ or #I havs an inprassion® o to
if the witness has hod no phyeical observation or has mnde no note of the
facte but i merely stating to the court amd Jury his mental infepsnce op
deduction; this, a2 a yule s incompetent. But if the witness lns had Op~
porbunity to note volevant facts hinself and did observe and note them, and
simply qualifties his memewy testimony in this woy becanse his impression op
momoyy is wove or less indistinet, this, while in the form of opinion, is
really the olatement of o fact and will be 20 recelvad, Groanl mt’ By, (16
Bds) Bec, 480 (i). And av it 1s here, Thoe witness was aneiphbor of Jefiray
Qvahnn for fonr years Op nope and speaks frop his own observatlion, He is
giving to the Jory the :!.zwwwimm of things he eaw and noted, abd not dn
inference vy tﬁ@zﬁuu&ﬁm from thinge ha Ime;‘f %t &mn, and the evidence was
properly wwwmé. ,

Agedn, 1t is zwge& for the defendants that thers was error in the
Swlpets oharge duly y@inwd out by exoeption, as follows: “If yon fimd ‘that
tha gamﬁm,:wfm gsnd mm m@mxtw& have not hapreloforo ammmwﬁ with fom
groes bot have asgocisbed with white people on terms of mocisl squality,
and that their sncestoprs want to white schools, claining te be of Portugese
descent, this avidence must be conslidered in arriving st o conclusion ae fo

what vace they belonged, and you ahould gennider in this conneotion the doow
- laration of Jeffrey Grahan that he wan of Pertugese dmnm@,“ he erpor ine

pisted wpen hores being that the Judge IR mff&wt declared an o ot that
Jeffrey Grahms hud made said declarations, and this, the mmmm mmmi,
is in violation of the siatute whioh prohibite a judge from expressing on
opdnion as to whether & relavant fact is or is not sufficiently proved.
Bevisal See. 586, But wa do not think that the charge is opan o this crit-
lcisu, P : | .
We have held in s;mm v,

“””i&mm 13%%, o C}677 that the charge to the jury

e 'in the sade comisoted way in wﬂ&a&x it was
plven, and upon the W@mmmmmn that the Jury d1d not overledl. any portion
of it, If, when o mmamwaﬁ, it pmmwts the law Pairly and almrw to
the Jury, 1% will M;‘Wﬂ no ground for peversing the Eufi@mmﬁ wmmz wome of




the sxpressions, when standing alone, mm\t be regarded aw ervoneons, U
glting Thompson on Trisls Seo, 2407,

Thepe was testimony 4n behalf of both selplaintiffe and defendante ne to
declapationn of Joffvey Crahay and others in regard to the status, rece sto
of the plaintilfa* mmwmm, and his honor, in z previous poviion of his
charge in veferring to this testinmony, had said: "Yon will alase fakte into om
~siderantion and Mtimmﬁm evidencs tending to show declavntions of papsom
‘on both sides as to the z,mttw, eolor, and sssocintion of the plaintiffs’
ancegtopa’, Taking the uhm:'gm a8 & whole, we think thet thig covrest ine

strnotion ehonld, by mw in%wyretmiw, be samexed 0 and gqualify the sece
ol verersnce te thess declavetions, and the Jwey conld only have ndevatond
timt the sxistonce or nm—e‘wmtmw of sneh declavations & was Jeft for thenm
to determine, We find no error in the trial and tha Judpment is affivmed,

While the defendants have no doubt neted throughownt fron a gopogientions
purpong to de thelr i’xiii é}uty in the premises, and while the axigoncies of
the cage may have m&a 1t ﬂwimbm and perhape necessary o bring the mat-
top bafore a Jury foy r}mmim, we dasym it not Ifuproper to say that we have
pramined the ““"“‘”“X In wnwh the entire testimony is set owt, and avo ef
opinion that the Jury lwvwwn&mwd a righteons verdiot and tmﬂ; tie truth of
tn@ matier hos boen wwmwma‘ '




IV BUNCOVDE SUPERIOR COURT, IOVENMBER TERM 1005..

Wiy

SYLVA GILLILAND et all
vs. : e

BOARD OF EDUCATION. {

Q,. m@ere da/'youﬂ;mn

Sylva, Nellie,
' Gil iland. i

thls 'ggggfi" R




o ( 2)
to race? A. White people. ‘ |
Q. Have they always assoclated with white people° A. Yes
Rerpdave they ever sssoclated with negroes?
A. Fot that I ever kmowed of. '
polint,
(At shLSACDunmel for plﬂintiffs requested tha

plaintlfes to stand up)

- Qe Are‘théze your children?

As VO3
Coungel for plaintiffs introduce the plaintiffs

x;ngejfor'thsfin$pection of the Jury.:

jr&mes ar Jaffery Graham?

What akin was he to your wife”

',

Al

A. My wifa's grnnd father.
naee him? AL 1 never did.

{3

Q. Dida you ’ 4
Qe Did you evaf know;hi. brotzer~Lawia Grlmcs or. L wia a3

Graﬁam?{ A, ¥o-sir, I never a1

mife'guggéaﬁ'

. Lewls Grimes or Graham Was:
. xhem. w8

Folix Greham o



()

lived any pure negroes al all?

A, One or two I suppose. There are none right close :Ln
that neighborhood. S
: |
" Q. So &ll the nelghbors of the Grimses or Grahams were . :

white poople and thex'e are no negroes in that immediateuj

community?

Al There are no negroes in that j.mmedj.ate settloment,
bhat 1s righ‘o up on Avery s araek

Q. Wno 1e your wife_!a,vfather?, A. Therodore graham,’

‘ Q.. Ia he in the Court Room now?
' A. Yao. '
- Q.s Pod;nt. h:l.m out o the Jury.
‘ (At this point Theodo”e Gra];mm stpod

whship ror *he 1&31‘. twenty-—fiva years?

w0 Al Yes, he x‘egisters and vat.qa.
cpnt e
Q. I ask youu 19 he hU.a not reglotared and votuad as &
s o
©o: Lored man? A. Nb sir.

Q You know he has been 80 clasai;ied onnthe regisiraf.fﬁn

M

bocﬂ«;s of that tuwnbhip?

A Wot that I c>ver hea.rd of. .

sc.'aoo_l t‘;‘herﬂ,? & - -
A. Ho sir, not right in/that neighborhood when he

taught .

dren attended & Sehool 1ot




(¢)

ed ag 2 white gbkhool?

A. They mever attended any school thet I kunow of excoph
vhite.schools. o
Q. Didn't they have a =zeparats school for the Grimes

gcneraﬁion?
A.. Yes, I went to the school myself, butas to wheﬁhew it

was recognlzed as a colored schocl, I dontt know.

Q. Az a matter of ‘fact the goneraticns of those chilldren, °

’tbéée{arimes children, have not gone to the regular white
Lools f¢r bwentj yaars?

A Oh Jen,jI sentﬂmJ children to:the white °nhools. ‘”

'”%ham ba?

A. Miss HcLaLn, that 1= the_publ*o ﬁchool.

gy Was that in Averyfs creek Townsh1p9

‘A, Wo sir.
Qe I ask you it 1n the townxhip there, where your chil« .

i

dren lived, they  ever attended & white pnblLe Rchaol

for the Distriet in which you live.
short .

Ao No gir; only ror a Ehwk while .
Qs They have been sxcluded up0n the very ground that

they have been excluded in this inabance, in the gublic-

'schoc:!. alstr-icb in wmch vou live?

CA. They never heve been eyoluded at the public schpnl
}but one time by tha Committe, excepl thjg one. t 2y

iQw They never ofrﬂved/tm vo?
: tha teacher exclud@d they but @he Commit

? diﬁ.

vaﬂThat pewer of the te&char, exerclged at that

vas. exeroissd and not resixted at the tima? - ¥




Qe You':narvez*,_he_fmd ‘»tmgt‘ it am a colored

(8)
A. T can"t call her gilven nams, but it was Charllie John-—

by

son's daughter. C S

Q Was 1t Miss Maggle Johnson? A, I believe &o.

L

Q.‘ Before that who héd vaught in that community, d«
recall any beacherrs namev? ’-
Ay I can't say that‘ I remember the teacherts names at
all. ‘. | i

,-Q;'Wheve ware you liﬁing when Mr Ducker taughf: there?

A. I think I was living on Swannanos. S

Q. You. kncw that ir Duckex- taught there and that Migs

‘.Mapgie, :mhnm’" LM!g,." )
of eny othgr te&ch@ns;blmt t'aug,nt. thave?

A Hab ia Johnson ﬁﬂug.:,u' ara ons school I bell&va. .

Eﬂccept her, I dcm‘“c. remambex'auj other T e

Qe m‘ml‘e wvere you llV.LlE" when Ifr Bob uhipznan taught. o o

‘bhere? -~ A. I can't elJ. ,jou, buU I kxnow *.*hen he taught.

b Lmﬂ_ool. , - .

‘ Q And He taught a wpara’t.a school for the Grlmes ramily?'
‘A. Yoo,

Qs An.d your childron went to hi_m? A. Yo sir. -

Q. Wasn't ’oaa‘b ac ,(;Lo:;‘ed mchoo,‘l. that Dob Shipman taught?

A.‘ﬂo m.u' I ncver hcmrd Ltm'b .;t wag.

for ‘that family? o R
" A. Yo gir, never heard In m;sr Z.:Ln"c that it was a‘ﬂ'co



| (e) |
,ent for this Counly that there was a speelal school;up
there for those hjldrOﬂ? _ . - ‘vf R s
A..“hera wES & school up thers; I don'h ku .w what kind'
N. Did yveur children go to it? A, ¥o sir,.
! o b;d your immediate kin's chilldren, thelr ccusins, go

to 1t? A. I suppose so.
Q. Don't you knov that there was a Speclal School for

those ehildran affoched by thils Craham hlood?

A. I suppose so,

Q. You were mot 1iving in that community. et -that tim

e

At eny rate your children did not go to thal school?

As Ho.8ir.. ‘
. You say. you wara_faisad in that immediate community, -

who was youwr fatber and mother?

A. Betty Suttles was my mot ther . o P ' !

Qs Wlthout deslring to ask you an embarrasaing’Quastinh,v

snf t 1t & fact that some of your people , your mother

ome:: of your family, objected to your. marrying into

this famLIJ? o - » 1‘1 u
“ f.. I never heard of in in my 1Lfe. ‘ : o

“ '}Qt I ask you, when thi controvarsy arose , if the pres-
’,fer to eomplv with

ent Baard O Educati n dia not

vere fop_arpymper.oﬁ

" for these Grahawm ohils



oA

"sahoolsr

’of whﬁn;hr Grah&m uaughh it? . Al Yes.

(7)

Q. I agk you again if you recollect any of the teachevs

nanes that taught atbtihose apeel&l scﬁools there, you
know that ¥r Ducker and Mr “ujpmnu vaught 7

A. Yes , and Mr Grabam there taught & school there him-
golf, and I went to him and lesrned to write.

Q. That was sepuratle Iron the white schools-- ¥hat was

S

in thiss school you have been taiklang aboub?

A, If 1t was any colored school I never heard aboub 1t. .

you rec@lleaﬂv&nybcdy olse? A, No sir.

ch-a &chpol (o3l ihaﬁ*kiﬁd*ﬁﬁéreg’

AT Noh nnaL I ever knowed of

~

Rh—,)zp:: ST ~FXARTHATION
By Mr Stevens: ;q,' Did any negroez abtend this achool

fou have been baiking about? A, No sir.

'Q. Yere any of bhe beuc chors negroes? A. Ko slr.

Q.The men who taught there, were they white men? A. Yes.

RE-CROS S-EXAMIVATION

',. Have you ever invcsbigataa the reporis of any of

G

haﬁa BthOLB Lo see that they were narked as culcred
A. Fo a¢w, I dcn 4 know anythinv gbout - that.
' RE DIRZCT 1*73\”11“&"101“

Ce Yeﬁ aay you att@nde&fthis z hoe¢ bhat Mre hurphy ap_

ron atbend. that school beside

s



A. Two I believe,

‘A. I don't think so.
-~ Q. DiG your children attend the Sunday schools with -

Avory's Creek Township?  A. All thelr lives.

C @. Where is that Sunday school?

'Q..Whut name does . ta&t Chureh go by? A
A, It 1s not a Church, 1t is & sohool, they call it.

j"SurubbyQ”
aﬁﬁ biﬁ anJ white people attend that sunday school @

that school? A..Yés.4
"R, Name scme or the white children that attenaed uhat

Q. Who iz Superlntendant of that sunday school?

A M Tim Lance. ‘
“Q; Ig he st;llVSu' rlﬁtendant of that SundaJ school?

As Yes, the last time I was there he vas unperiutend ent,

' chil ren I believa. LT % o ARG LR

(8)
A. Yez, I bellieve they did.

Q. How many attended 1t of the Earwoods?

Q. I agk you 1if that ¥mx waz not & white school?
A. Yes, I thought so.

Q. There were no mulattoes or negroes attending that ‘ ;*
sohocl?. A. No sir. | |

Qs Would ypu have attended a negro school?

Q. 2ut in Avery.s cr&ek $ounship nn negroes went to th

school then? A. ngslr.

_white children? A. Yés. | | S e

e

0 qu long: did ﬁheywattand ﬁhe whilte Sunday schdolx’in ;

L. Right- where they were oxoluded from.

Sunday bchoolff A. Mr Jig,Lance*s chilaren.

Q. Wnat other ahildren bosides Mr Jim Lancerﬂ chlldren

"ft; that Sunday adhool?
akerrs chlldren, Mr Jim Gillilands and Bnr'"




(9)

N

Did white people eat at your house? A. Yes.

o
S

Q. At your table? A, Yes.

Q.
Township? A. Yes. “ A
‘name the white people whose tables you have

nid you eat at white»peoplefé table in Avery's (reek .

Q. Plsase

caten at? R &
A. I have q&t;n-at‘mr:Zack Ledbetter s houss.
Q. At the table wiiﬁihlm?- A. Yes. |

| '(Dgfenégnts” amit that this witness is a<whitg"ﬁAn5)f€k:“f

B . Where has your wife eaten?

A. At pre




(10)

DORA G%EHAM, swornz for the plalntlffs testified:- v

Q. ¥What is your name? A. Dora graham.
'Q, Where ls your home?'
A. AL Marshall, in Madison County.

0., Who.is your father? A, Tom Graham.

0. Who is hisz father? A, Theodore Graham.

Q. Whers are you going to zchool? A. In Asheville. .
, Q. At wha® school? A. The Home Industrial School.

QD Arm you & punil there now° A, YeE.

D;diyou ager asx ‘

. Yo sir.

Thecdore. grahs

Yes.

sz. ‘
, Whe did theJ amsociate with on Avery £ cr“ek?

- AL They aaroc*ateﬁ witn white people.

3 B T i e Bt
‘ ' MRS ROE{ERT GILLILAND, sworn for plaintiffs, ‘testified

Whoss daughter are you? A. Theodore Gr&h&m s.~

HOW old are ycu? A. Thirtj—aaven the 2°nd af‘la'

C Qe Eow nany children have you? . A ‘\Iine.k : ';;__.;'
Qe Thmue aix hildren that are the plaintiffa s

A, Witn th




(11) - Y

7. State whetiier you have ever -assoclated with negreoea?

“A. Iinever dld.

[Q;»You r@uognxze ns~“ os when you see them? A Ye

,;.M Berroeﬂ ara r&cownlzed up there on Avery 8 Cree

.everywhere elae?
A.ers, people xnow akl about negroe

,Q-

State wneuhev Lhe whlte peop¢e up tnpre associabe wi .

the nunroeﬂg



(22)

sﬂociation does not tend to prove anything. OBJJbTIOﬁl
DVERRULED AND ”HE JEFVHDANT EXCEPTS.
A with whit.e people.;
Q.' On what kind :of" terms have you‘associ&ted?
Ao On: neignborly termn, just as any other neighbo;s ag—
sociate. &

Wha'b ‘aid you- dc showing your' associatien?

&
i
e

A, I have eaten’ with near-ly evex*,j fazn).ly J.n “oach or m.r'

has my: childr-e anﬁ ao haa lﬁj‘ father’s people. If we‘

S BKABIKATIOH
of thase childr-en? A Yes.

'EEULAE H. GRAHAM,sworn for plaintiffs, tectified:-

 Whsre cua you live? A. At Hickox-y ¥ Ca
Wbat iq your bus:t.nesa ‘bhare‘? v

X am 1:1 the talephcn_r»‘ bus:!.nesé.
S

t. el epponas ..




(13)
A. I belleve I have five brothﬁrﬂ. o

Q. I ask you if that 1s a corpect photograph of your

brothers? A. Y«as.

Q. Where are your bz;othera'r‘ _

JA:fThe oldest one is in Waahlngton city.
Q. What does he d0 An Washingmn C;Lty‘*
A, vHe is with the Telephone C.ompany there, on the

or wagons. e

Where" iz t,ne othez-? A. M. Morton s Nort:c. Carolina

'Asheville? A, Yés'

e

_._‘Q.. He .‘La & photegrapher?‘ A. Yes.




(14)

A. He livad on Aver;,zz Creek, T suppose, he. got: killed"

betweer here and Biltmora. )

Q. You have a grtaé;t ‘uncle that lived in Madison Cox:réify_?

A. I don't “krnow u.nless I heard hla name,

Q. Do you xnow mwther Milus Gr&h.am had a bro‘bher who

_‘lived i,n Madison county‘> A. I don't know.

Q.
.A Yes principally '

You grew up on Avsz"]'e craek?

»: T:Iow old were you hen 3 'Jou lived. there?

A. I really don“b know, but. :T was between n:Lne a.nd t.an




(1) -

%

Q. The school you autended was :baught. on land belonging
to gome of the grimses?

A. Once it was T remembexr .

Q. Wao waz the teactier? .
Ao I ‘-'th'j.n.k Mr Robert Chepman was one and Mr Jim Tucker
L was another. BN |

4] :ﬂmi the other school on Averyg Creek was lower down

the Creek, in 'bno neig:hbornood of Josl In:rram 87

. Yez.

Qe And you -my you never attendad. that school" -
RE DIR}?'CT EXMIIHATION

47"

:townsbip? A Yes./ o

5':Q, Were ycu ever excluc.ed rrom that achool" A No--ﬁ'@.r;'

Al

@ttengl;.ﬁg
| QTha’o 1z
oA Yes,
By

Q There wers vez'

Creck: bomshj.p »




(18)

N

~about five years; my father lives a§ Lelcester, H.”

Q. Were you ralsed in Leilcester? A. Yes, partly.

Q. Did you ever live on Averys Creek? A.Yes.

Q. Jow long did you litve there?

A, Tenna? sleven yeaﬁs.

Qe Dld you ever go to school on Averys Creek? A Yes.
Q. What kind of é school did you attend there?

A, While sechool.

Q. Were there any negroes m in the school? A, No sir,

Qe Whom did you asgoclate wlth on Averyfa creek?

A. With vhite peopla.,

' Bhite poople exolusively? A Ves.

e Q. pid you atten&za‘schéollﬁt Leicestéﬁ townéﬁip? Aﬂie

N

Whﬁt"schodls did you attend?

Public schools, different ones.

 Who were your teachers?

3

HMlss Irene Gudger, and the next one was Mr Jervig,
“.and the next one prof. Lunsford.
N, Werse Lhose:all,wh;te schools? A. Yes.

Q. Did you sver tteﬁa colored schools? A; No'sir;'if_' e “” T

Q.'Whudld Jou assccia*e with 1in. Leioester townahip? ;g>‘ 3?3 o ;

As. The white people in generdl.

‘Vhan did you comefto Ashev;lla?

ing avhtls] an

then I have he=- 4w ths Syannanca Lamndry.




(17)

3. ¥het is your business now?
f. Laundryman of¥ the Swannenoa Laundry.

4. Are you a married man? A. No sir.

0. What kind of ladies do you agsocliate with in-Asheville?

A. They are white gilrls.

CROSS EXAMINATION

Q. How 0ld wers ybu when vou moved from the Avery8s

‘Craeck. section?

A, I’cannct tell you the exact date nowz., I was something

l*xe ten ears old,_ bbLnk.

Q. 31ﬁ ‘you sver g6 4o scnool there? AYes. : ﬁwaT

§ Who were your hLeachers?

A. I went to one gchool that lr Bob Shipmen taught and
once to Mr Jimo Dicker, .
Q. All the gcholars that atténded those schools were de-

scendants of the Grahams or Grimses?

“A. Tot mll of them.
0. Did wyou ever look at the records of those schools?
A. Mo gir; T never had occasion to.

How meny pupils were thare, approximately that attendsd

Lhasp wchools;

A, Ranged, I sup jfrom125 o BO.

,and her helpiny'm

Z : : '3
'ncm"mber gaing to school with her




L

- just rafem

" B. F. LANWCE, swora for the plaintiffs, testified:= .

PN .

time T

: Aw,Ha was abrut the colorfof Nr Theodore thare._!
Qe Whau kind of halr did he have?

;ﬁﬁA«jADDLW 1;ke L: Th§odore's,

(18)
Q. Was that Mr Fiililand&a sister?
A, I am not guite sure whether she was or not.
Q. Can you recall any others that went to that ﬂchoql
except Grimsee? :
A. It has been so long that I don't kunow that I could.
Qs With thevexceptions vou mention the children that
went to that school were descendants of the qrimaés?
A. Yes, principaily ﬁhey wera; but there were others

but I cant romember exactly who they were,

EE D*RWCT EXA&INA ION

A dow manv’studonbs wenu«tc ﬁﬁdu vhool tqnt he has

n‘I‘wF'IItY-*"“*ve“* or thirty. S

Q. Did the Grimses have that ‘many ohildren9 A, Wo sir.
2.Way can't you recollrcu the names of gome of thoae

children? Ao I suppo&e ‘1 T had given it sonme thuught

¥ could.
Q. How cﬂd Werc you tnen

A. About eigat UQ&T& old I guess.

Qe Q. DiLd: you know tbe father of Nr Theodore Grah'

4 I knew him w01¢. I rsmambe hlm from the

8 5ngh to go w;*hﬁ_he cattle Lo theypé&t

was oLl

WAE:, old anough to take the cattle to the pas ure.l

Q.'ﬁﬁat w“‘ r of Mr Jaffery Graham?






e

Qe What kind of people dld he associ%*e with?

A, The very bssit there and the best people from South

Carolina of the whilte race. ¥Mr Wallace Huff used to get

hie

dizrers there when he would come up.

Q. Dod you knew whether or not hs pald taxes?

A

Sle

I Xnow that he owned & zmcod farm up there on Avery's

Creel and I sﬁppose he pald taxes.

N. State vwhether you were cn tho election grounds and

racollect seeing hlmv there?

A-I

Yee I have seen him on the election ground several

’

times.

CROSS EXAMINATION

Q. You say you knew Joffery Graham? A Yes.

Q; Did you know Lewls Grimes?

A. Yes. He lived right

clese tc where I lived, on my side of the river.

Q. Lewls arimes, was he'éarkeribhan Jafféry?

A Do sir; about the seme complexion, as near az 1 could

tell.

4

- were negroes0

A. Yo gir;

Q. In those daJa 1t wa.e generally reporte” that thsy

v

it was'generally”understoed b them and others

'mhat they were of Portuvueae descent.

e Yeu nevar heard tkﬁt they had negro blood ip thﬂir

veinsz ‘ ‘ ‘
A. Yeg, I huve heard tnut and I na"e also heard thah apapi

+1++e+u+++++++++u++++++++T++++++++++++ had negro blood

im
Qe

A N

2

it

their veins. i ;
The whole covntrJ is mixed up with negro blood hewe?

No sir, I don t say *hat.
Back in the lifetime of Jeffery arimes, I ask you if .

wes not ‘generally reported that they were free negroes -
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I never nesrd thet until somebody wou1ﬁ g2t mad with

them and say ihaz something of that gort.

Qe

oo
n_-‘_V,.

They did sey it then? A Yes.

Den't you know that they were sxcluded from the mug-

ter rolls? A, No sir.

Qe
Qn

A

Qe |

f‘Eow old are you? A Slxuy siz in Fébruary.

. Jefferv Grimes diea in 1855?

‘Bow old; 1.s sna?‘ AL Uy inAeighty.v

‘tht is lner §ond1tion:

8he ib & dark waman?

Did you know James Grehan? A. Yes.

He wag a great deal more darker than Theodore and he

head curly or kinky halpr?

I never noblced his halr.

Did you know Tom, the brother of Jeffery? A Yes.
He wasg black?

I don't know thabt there was much differenca.

heodore?’

He hed kinky

I neVﬁr sxavlned ib. .

+

Yes, abou* +nmt time, 1% was beioxw the war.

bo. you know hary‘Tayburn?

Yes, she gtaild at ny momhar's and I aw well. acqualnte‘v -

witn ner.

9he wa» ai clder slster of 1heodore¢ A Yes.

.

’ vury aarlgccmple&ionad.
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derstend thet a negro is black.

Q Y(?u centt tell the dif‘feﬁence between a white nan andb
a mblatto or man of negro descent?

A, ¥o not where they are right = light nulatbvoes.

Q. Don't you think that if you were genuinely gobepr and
looked at & men you could tell vhetheor he was white or =&
;aegro?

A. I think I am scber.

Q. You drink a good Geal of llguor?

A. Ho eir. | |

Qe 'Hovr many timegs have you been indlcted in the Couris

for crimesP .
As I am :l.m&iil.c:'f.—yg 1n thi& Court far a 1Lttle affvav with¥~:'

Hoah Fnady.}

ver ;i.nd* c’ceu in a.n,f bourt.:: an‘:whe 8 elzis's? >

Ca

‘ Q~ You were ne
A No mir. ' e |
Q. Wern't you indicted 1d South carolina?

A, No .Bir; T was bound over befbfe a United States Com- ‘ L

mis 5.1.oxxar, and the. n.’ustricb Att orney sald that hta had

.0 te&;bimony ag,aimsb ne and "'mn.:x.sz,ed 1t The Ccmmia—

tilere was 80N

o bicmer saLd tnat he had no ev:.r‘e'nce, but

dic not go-

{ﬂl

countexfe 14 money pawued on My Rankin . I

10 8. o but I came 1O Greenville and Mr Ducker was, cuarg

ed \wluh it, snd they were hclc’leG me becau hs-"*as

along with me; but. Mre D*uc.}..@z rad his b?i&l a.nd proved by

the be&t men in Luncombe Counﬁy that he wes not here

Q,.L,You were not triad in tnat case" A. Te sir.

RE DIPLC"‘ EXAMTHA II0N.

*-t.he niﬁtrict Attcrn
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dence in the world.

g Counsel asked you about the appearance of those people,

whatz kind of features did they have?

Ae. ¥ Theodore Graham is about like them

Q. DL1& they have any of the features of the negro?
A. T could not tell it if they did.
Qo 'l‘ha),’bclaimed. to be of Portuguege deséen‘é?

Yes, I could not tell what they were.

. 8. B. BISHOP, aworn for plaintiffs testified:-

Q..What is your name” A, 3. B. Blshop.
e P

Q. Tow old are Jo“° A. Sixty-one past.

. Whers do youyl;ve?“ A..On Avery's Creek in this Coun~

How far. do—yoq5live from Theodores nraham?

A. About a mile and & half T think.

Q. How long heve you known Theodore graham?

A, [ have known him-about fifty—ﬁix years.

G. Do you kﬁoﬁ hiz brcthersé

A. Yos, I kmew all of his brothers, hava seenvthém;
ﬁadvou know Lewls Graham? - o J

A. T huve saw him bup I was not as well acquainted with

ct -

him as 1 was with ¥ Jeffary.

Q. What people hﬁVP those paoplq egsocinted wlzn fr@mv

t kn9w them

the time you firz

A, T haveﬂhb&r¢*h 14

77
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A, They nelghbored; recelved &écommod&tions énd ACCoOmLO~
dated, and wore &b the log rollings snd corn shuckings.
They were good naighbors, honest, and vhen they woré at~
tending log rollings or corn shuckings there w&$ noldis-
tinction meade, .
Qe How about their sating?
A. I never zaw any of them eating away from home.
Q. Did thoy eat at white pecplerg nouses?
A The besgt men in the County did not know any more than- .
to eat with them. '

‘Q. Which Grahame ¢id that?

K. Jeffery's people;ﬂnd'Theodqrers'family.

Q. Are you 0ld enough to remembar'whethcr Jeffery esgo~

tated wiﬁh:the-whiﬁes?
A, Yes, 4o bhe Eure.
Q.He dled In 1885, sbato what younknow gbeut 1t7

A, I was five yaars old when my father moved to North.

Cerclina. and he settled dowvn by them snd I remonber See-

Cding old unele Jeffery &né being wilth him, and when I was,

& boy I would follow him avound on the mouvntelins end wew
@ - .

at his sale aftew-he died.

Qe 10 you kuow wi*h wnoL Jp*far Grimes fssoclated

A. Yoz, I have saw him ai the nelghbors' houses ond

‘nxﬁ X have sean dm at my grand fethexr’s houge; I'vas

a good big boy when he died.

Q Did he asge ciute wlth the whiter regularly, he and ‘the

Qﬁnﬁr Lr&mmns?
A, I:woul* go to churcn with my mothvr° we had an cld

h and olu uncle Jeffar; was always t_sre, a:



!
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Qe Did pr‘};achers stop at his house?
Ae I was a small boy and I remember seeing the preacher. .

.

at his mﬁsle; his home was the preacherja home while - ‘ |

there. - | ' | o

Qe .?iér'e they white preachers? | |

A '&e», there was no other kind of preachers tiuere. i

Q. Did he pay taxes?

A Yes, e hed a large farm there end wag & man of con-

#1d-er-able property._

Q_'. That wag in slavery times? A Yes
';V‘QE. ¥hen glevery was in full force and M‘fect?

A, Yes. ‘
Q. What color was old Jefﬁfer}f? ; - v L
A, He wa.s & darker man than f?fpggdp_mz but he w_a,s,ﬁno‘t as

il

dark a8 ‘J;a;mers. : A
: Q How *.a.-a'.s ‘nis hair? TA. Dalet and curley.
ff-Q. Was 1% kinky? A. Mo sir, it wasg like Theodorets.
Q.\ What kind of features did he have? o \
A. He wag a.sharp n'o};sd man; I'e was a man who favored
7\01:3.“ man Theo'dor'e and. -'old man Jimmy.
Q. Wiaat kind 01‘ lips -§1ld he nave? L
; A,"Th1n 1ips. i o ' g S |
Q. 131d he have the anp@arance of & negro? ' L DR

Object.z.cn by nefe»nc[anu on the prowid that. tvha'o 15

_they guestlon: at issue. - Olsjecti_‘an overruled and. the: dew . SELE

fendant ezcepts ..
A No,&ir; ho.k

ne, ﬁ?‘l‘O.

Q. Al‘e you acqual

p gmes e?
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minded you of an Indla.

0, Wag he black, brown or copper colured?

A. He was copper colored; he was nct black at all.

Q. What was the businesae of Jeffery Graham?

A. 8o far ss T remember now ne was a farmer.

CROSS EXAVMIKATION . i
Q. How far dld ybu live from old Jeffery Grimes or gra-

ham's homsetead?
A. About uwowandﬂaehalf or three miles.

av@ nw younp children?

all 9one and scattered..

'A. Wo sloci they_
: b b o e e"al yearsryou hawe nad no Joung

¢hildren of School age?

4. To sir; T have got no children at all under ume.

Q. You have heard all your life of this impurs strain
of blood 1n,Jéffery5and Lewis Grimse's people? -
blooded; |

A. Yes, I heve heard talk that tlhey wore mlixed
I have heard a good deal of gosailp thab theoy had negro

blood in them. .
Go Basent the feelings been such, the feeling that theéé
peoplﬂ had negro'blbod in them, that Mr. Shipmen, under

dirombion of the school committa, tavght & school thera

for uhem‘? : .
A. Yes, “he tau;ht ¢ schpol for uhem is my undmrstanding.;

50

eelingfaxiating thsre,f;p the part of”mhs
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whlite people mgalinst the Crimes fanlly?
A} Probably it was; I don't say.

Q. Tou say thaet Jeffery Grimes was-- he was not = cauéasi
an, was he a pure blboded white man?

A. To sir; T think not. |

Q.,Do'yog know NMary Tahor?

_ A, Yes, I have known her nost of my 1life,
+ E

Q. She 1s a sister of Theodore's?

‘shio-end-Fennyras thew t™

’Q ‘Tom r¢mas want off au a qervqnt of Dr, Fletcher's?
'ft,a, I don't know that that is 80. ‘
Q*Did you know old men. hGWiS, the brothor of Jeffery?

‘Ha lived in another settleqent

Qs What wes his color?

S A As well ag I r&eolleé&q ho wﬁs more of a brighter
-eopper color than unels. Jeffery. | ) '
jQ, I.agk you i? J@ffﬁrv Grimer aai?, to say the iéa3£70$w‘  ‘11*
1;; was not black and curlsy? AL Yes, ‘ TR
Q, ‘And Lewises was that Way? A, Yes,

“Q ‘Did vou know Felix? ;A, Ho sir.




A. They have not been to school since to my knowledgé.
There are two districts’end I live down at the lower
disﬁrict noar the French.Broed, and there l1g whare I
sand my children.

Q. Isn't 1t o well known fact that this Mr Shipman
taupght that school up tﬁere as a colored school?
A.‘ﬁe taught & school for. the Grehams, but whether it

was a colored school lov.mot I don Tt know.

Q. And Nr Ducker taught schools there for the Grimses?

&, That 1s ny understandlng.
6. Do you kﬁow"whvaéffé%y;marrﬁei?
A, T was b0ld that he married an Estridge.‘

5. She was & white woman? A Yes. Hie mother was sn s
’\‘“stridge. o R
Qﬂ She was a white womaﬁf A, Yes.

G~ Jim w& &arkar than Theodore?

he Yes and him: and Mafy wan Lhe darkest ones of Lhe f&min

20 And hls hair was dark and curley? A Yes. S

Q Wnieh® was the darkest‘Mﬂry Tabor or Jim?
A. I think she was ths davkast
e uhe is & good deal da“ker than Theodora?
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4w Thet 1s ¥ilus granam..
e I8 that n pood reprogentation of H1lus Greham?
Av Yog, I nover saw the pleturs before,
Q; Milug wns & bro hur of Thecdore? A Yes,
Q. Milus Jou say wes the lighlest?
fe YO8, he wag lighhter than Jimmy nna Hery, thoy were itk

the darksst oner in the faaily,

Q. M¥r “ﬁ,mnhy gshed you 1If they were not kept out of the

schools up

&COC}“{422¢ Q‘f" f@gl“ng’ I ’c':'&ﬂ'; S’O’LJ. g

wEople Ouf. 5

LR

fendent, Sustained,. quasﬁ on and

‘ Obj ectlon by

vanawm ruled out: and the Plaint Lifre E«:}cc»pt.

Q Do ffcu now the g&ner&l c ;zraewr' or Tﬂ.wcdﬂ“ﬂ ::%aham?
Ao Yes. : _
Qe vis’?:’kmt is 1t? Ao It. is. gaod.

Qs Do yau :cnow w.a gc«mtamxl cha:c-acmr of ;vcbwt G'ri'ilq.'

Sl 5

- 1snA? A Yem.
G Wnet ds ity

“"mL I?:?GM s.m:rn ‘ror plainbifru, e*”w.f‘le&z- )

i ﬁca uld

MJ i‘at.her i'x@z _

'f'c:m 'ty aam@ ; xm. .,;ycr&ra

4] ng d;ﬁ;;o& know 3

fory Gr&@ém?
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~A. Tm sir, e dled vefors we went ithsore,
Te qu know Theodove Creshem? A, Yes.
Qe Yeﬁ know hig deseendants bthire? A Yesn,
0. Who did they asnocinie with thore?
A 'i’hey aggocinted ,Wit.h shite poople; I never sa them
assoglate #lth anybody elee,
I«uw did they asaociate with white people?
A, "‘h@" altendod the public gratherings; I have geon thom

avn cm..u:‘ch uag’fsthm‘ uu th white peep;.a and I have seen

nhen a*‘ the m}:w‘table with whita pt(ﬁple end I never- sewn

1..hm~a ;fart,/ m:ar*a udd y@ars.

Qe You nave bean J.iv:my there Torty-oight ysars?

A, I'was born in 1846 o
& You ‘have :‘maﬂ J.lv:l.n;" thore ten 48 yeora? A YGB.
fww you kuown thase peoplo all that tim '

, they were ‘ahe) first people I got acqumiiaﬁreci; with

mcva‘l ‘c.harc—z »

"o ‘r“*{'gunazeal qhe;x"act,mrs? Al Good.






